Pecyn Dogfen Cyhoeddus

CYNGOR

Sir Ddinbych
> 72 Denbighshire
COUNTY COUNCIL
At:  Gadeirydd ac Aelodau’r Pwyllgor Dyddiad: Dydd lau, 13 Chwefror

Cynllunio 2014

Rhif Union: 01824 712568

ebost: dcc_admin@denbighshire.gov.uk

Annwyl Gynghorydd

Fe’'ch gwahoddir i fynychu cyfarfod y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO, DYDD MERCHER, 19
CHWEFROR 2014 am 9.30 am yn SIAMBR Y CYNGOR, NEUADD Y SIR, RHUTHUN
LL15 1YN.

Yn gywir iawn

G Williams
Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol a Democrataidd

AGENDA

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

3  MATERION BRYS FEL Y'U CYTUNWYD GAN Y CADEIRYDD
4 COFNODION (Tudalennau 7 - 18)

5 CEISIADAU AR GYFER CANIATAD DATBLYGU (Tudalennau 19 - 66)

_\\0314,

gWZ& £
DAAN ¢~ "y BUDDSODDWAR | INVESTORS i i WWwW I .
/o v v 0 ' l .

,,;mv“fmm ‘4‘ “y EWN POBL | IN PEOPLE WWW.SlrddlnbyCh.QOV.Uk W denblghShlre gOVUK

DISABLED PEQPLE -



EITEM ORFODI - TY CAPEL, WAEN, LLANELWY (Tudalennau 67 - 76)

Adroddiad ar y datblygiad anawdurdodedig ar y safle Ty Capel, Waen. Mae'r
adroddiad hwn yn ceisio caniatad i gyflwyno Rhybudd Gorfodi er mwyn ceisio
mynd i'r afael &'r achosion o dorri rheolau cynllunio a phriffyrdd.

CYN YSBYTY GOGLEDD CYMRU DINBYCH - BRIFF DATBLYGU SAFLE
(DRAFFT) (Tudalennau 77 - 114)

Mae’r adroddiad yn hysbysu'r Aelodau o'r Briff Datblygu Safle (drafft) ar gyfer
hen safle Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru Dinbych. Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn gofyn am
gymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau i gynnal ymgynghoriad ar y Briff Datblygu Safle
a'r Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol cysylltiedig gyda chyrff statudol a'r

cyhoedd.

AELODAETH
Y Cynghorwyr

lan Armstrong
Joan Butterfield

Margaret McCarroll
Win Mullen-James

Jeanette Chamberlain-Jones Bob Murray
William Cowie Peter Owen
James Davies Dewi Owens
Meirick Davies Merfyn Parry
Richard Davies Arwel Roberts
Stuart Davies David Simmons
Peter Duffy Bill Tasker
Peter Arnold Evans Julian Thompson-Hill
Huw Hilditch-Roberts Joe Welch
Colin Hughes Cefyn Williams
Rhys Hughes Cheryl Williams
Alice Jones Huw Williams
Pat Jones

COPIAU I’'R:

Holl Gynghorwyr er gwybodaeth

Y Wasg a'’r Llyfrgelloedd
Cynghorau Tref a Chymuned



Eitem Agenda 1

WELCOME TO DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL'S
PLANNING COMMITTEE

HOW THE MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED

Unless the Chair of the Committee advises to the contrary, the order in which the main items will be taken will follow the
agenda set out at the front of this report.

General introduction
The Chair will open the meeting at 9.30am and welcome everyone to the Planning Committee.
The Chair will ask if there are any apologies for absence and declarations of interest.

The Chair will invite Officers to make a brief introduction to matters relevant to the meeting.

Officers will outline as appropriate items which will be subject to public speaking, requests for deferral, withdrawals,
special reports, and any Part 2 items where the press and public may be excluded. Reference will be made to additional
information circulated in the Council Chamber prior to the start of the meeting, including the late
representations/amendments summary sheets (‘Blue Sheets’) and any supplementary or revised plans relating to items
for consideration.

The Blue Sheets'contain important information, including a summary of material received in relation to items on the
agenda between the completion of the main reports and the day before the meeting. The sheets also set out the
proposed running order on planning applications, to take account of public speaking requests.

In relation to the running order of items, any Members seeking to bring forward consideration of an item will be expected
to make such a request immediately following the Officer's introduction. Any such request must be made as a formal
proposal and will be subject to a vote.

The Planning Committee consists of 30 elected Members. In accordance with protocol, 15 Members must be present at
the start of a debate on an item to constitute quorum and to allow a vote to be taken.

County Council Members who are not elected onto Planning Committee may attend the meeting and speak on an item,
but are not able to make a proposal to grant or refuse, or to vote.

CONSIDERING PLANNING APPLICATIONS

The sequence to be followed

The Chair will announce the item which is to be dealt with next. In relation to planning applications, reference will be
made to the application number, the location and basis of the proposal, the relevant local Members for the area, and the
Officer recommendation.

If any Member is minded to propose deferral of an item, including to allow for the site to be visited by a Site Inspection
Panel, the request should be made, with the planning reason for deferral, before any public speaking or debate on that
item.

If there are public speakers on an item, the Chair will invite them to address the Committee. Where there are speakers
against and for a proposal, the speaker against will be asked to go first. The Chair will remind speakers they have a
maximum of 3 minutes to address the Committee. Public speaking is subject to a separate protocol.

Where relevant, the Chair will offer the opportunity for Members to read any late information on an item on the 'Blue
Sheets' before proceeding.

Tudalen 3



Prior to any debate, the Chair mayinvite Officers to provide a brief introduction to an item where this is considered to be
worthwhile in view of the nature of the application.

There are display screens in the Council Chamber which are used to show photographs, or plans submitted with
applications. The photographs are taken by Officers to give Members a general impression of a site and its surroundings,
and are not intended to present a case for or against a proposal.

The Chair will announce that the item is open for debate and offer Members opportunity to speak and to make
propositions on the item.

If any application has been subject to a Site Inspection Panel prior to the Committee, the Chair will normally invite those
Members who attended, including the Local Member, to speak first.

On all other applications, the Chair will permit the Local Member(s) to speak first, should he/she/theywish to do so.

Members are normallylimited to a maximum of five minutes speaking time, and the Chair will conduct the debate in
accordance with Standing Orders.

Once a Member has spoken, he/she should not speak again unless seeking clarification of points arising in debate, and
then only once all other Members have had the opportunity to speak, and wit the agreement of the Chair.

At the conclusion of Members debate, the Chair will ask Officers to respond as appropriate to questions and points
raised, including advice on any resolution in conflict with the recommendation.

Prior to proceeding to the vote, the Chair will invite or seek clarification of propositions and seconders for propositions for
or against the Officer recommendation, or any other resolutions including amendments to propositions . Where a

proposition is made contrary to the Officer recommendation, the Chair will seek clarification of the planning reason (s) for
that proposition, in order that this may be recorded in the Minutes of the meeting. The Chair may request comment from
the Legal and Planning Officer on the validity of the stated reason(s).

The Chair will announce when the debate is closed, and that voting is to follow.

The voting procedure

Before requesting Members to vote, the Chair will announce what resolutions have been made, and how the vote is to
proceed. If necessary, further clarification may be sought of amendments, new or additional conditions and reasons for
refusal, so there is no ambiguity over what the Committee is voting for or against.

If any Member requests a Recorded Vote, this must be dealt with first in accordance with Standing Orders. The Chair
and Officers will clarify the procedure to be followed. The names of each voting Member will be called out and each
Member will announce whether their vote is to grant, to refuse, or to abstain. Officers will announce the outcome of the
vote on the item.

If a vote is to proceed in the normal manner via the electronic voting system, the Chair will ask Officers to set up the
voting screen(s) in the Chamber, and when requested, Members mustrecord their votes by pressing the appropriate
button (see following sheet).

Members have 10 seconds to record their votes once the voting screen is displayed, unless advised otherwise by
Officers.

On failure of the electronic voting system, the vote may be conducted by a show of hands. The Chair and Officers will
clarify the procedure to be followed.

On conclusion of the vote, the Chair will announce the decision on the item.
Where the formal resolution of the Committee is contrary to Officer recommendation, the Chair will requestMembers to
agree the process through which planning conditions or reasons for refusal are to be drafted, in order to release the

Decision Certificate (e.g. delegating authority to the Planning Officer, to the Planning Officer in liaison with Local
Members, or by referral back to Planning Committee for ratification).

Tudalen 4



PLANNING COMMITTEE

VOTING PROCEDURE

Members are reminded of the procedure when casting their vote.
The Chair or Officers will clarify the procedure to be followed as
necessary.

Once the display screens in the Chamber have been cleared in

preparation for the vote and the voting screen appears, Councillors
have 10 seconds to record their vote as follows:

On the voting keyboard press the

+ To GRANT Planning Permission
- To REFUSE Planning Permission
0 to ABSTAIN from voting

Or in the case of Enforcement items:

+ To AUTHORISE Enforcement Action
- To REFUSE TO AUTHORISE Enforcement Action
0 to ABSTAIN from voting

Tudalen 5




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 6



Eitem Agenda 4

Y PWYLLGOR CYNLLUNIO

Cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyllgor Cynllunio a gynhaliwyd yn Siambr y Cyngor, Neuadd y Sir,
Rhuthun, ddydd Mercher 22 lonawr 2013 am 9.30am.

YN BRESENNOL

Cynghorwyr, | W Armstrong, J.R. Bartley (arsyllwr), J A Butterfield, J Chamberlain-
Jones, W L Cowie, M LI. Davies, R J Davies, S.A. Davies, P A. Evans, M.L. Holland
(arsyllwr), H Hilditch-Roberts, C. Hughes, T.R. Hughes, E.A. Jones W M Mullen-
James (Cadeirydd) , R M Murray, P W Owen,. D Owens, T M Parry, A Roberts, W.N.
Tasker, J Thompson-Hill , J S Welch, C H Williams, C L Williams a H O Williams

HEFYD YN BRESENNOL

Prif Gyfreithiwr (Cynllunio a Phriffyrdd) (Susan Cordiner), Prif Swyddog Cynllunio (lan
Weaver), Arweinydd Tim (Cefnogaeth) (Gwen Butler), Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cwsmeriaid
(Judith Williams) a'r Cyfieithydd (Catrin Gilkes).

Roedd Angela Loftus (Rheolwr Cynllun Datblygu Lleol) yn bresennol am ran o'r cyfarfod

1 YMDDIHEURIADAU

Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr J.M. Davies, P. Duffy, P
M Jones, M. McCarroll a D Simmons.

Cadarnhawyd fod y Cynghorydd C.L Guy wedi tynnu'n 6l fel Aelod o'r Pwyligor
Cynllunio ar unwaith.

Cafwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb hefyd gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod
y Cyhoedd (Graham Boase) a'r Rheolwr Rheoli Datblygu (Paul Mead).

2 DATGAN CYSYLLTIAD

Dim
3 MATERION BRYS: Dim

4 COFNODION Y CYFARFOD A GYNHALIWYD AR 11 Rhagfyr 2013.
Cytunwyd fel cofnod cywir:

5 CEISIADAU AM GANIATAD DATBLYGU

Cyflwynwyd adroddiad gan y Pennaeth Cynllunio a Gwarchod y Cyhoedd (a
ddosbarthwyd yn flaenorol) yn rhestru ceisiadau a gyflwynwyd ac y mae angen i'r
Pwyllgor benderfynu arnynt.

PENDERFYNWYD:-

(a) cadarnhau argymhellion y Swyddogion, fel y maent wedi’u cynnwys yn yr adroddiad a
gyflwynwyd, a rhoi neu wrthod caniatad cynllunio, fel sy’n berthnasol, dan Ddeddf
Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1990, Gorchymyn Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref (Datblygu
Cyffredinol a Ganiateir) 1995, Deddf Cynllunio ac lawndal 1991, Rheoliadau
Hysbysebion Cynllunio Gwlad a Thref 1991 a/neu Ddeddf Cynllunio (Adeiladau
Rhestredig ac Ardaloedd Cadwraeth) 1990 i'r cynigion Ssy’n cynnwys y ceisiadau
canlynol yn unol &r amodau a restrir yn yr atodlen a gyflwynir:-

Tudalen 7



Cais Rhif: 01/2012/1607/PO

Lleoliad: Hen Ddepo WIlan L6n Goch Dinbych

Disgrifiad: Datblygu 0.6 hectar o dir at ddibenion preswyl (cais amlinellol
gan gynnwys mynediad)

Dosbarthwyd tudalen a hepgorwyd o’r adroddiad pwyligor
Adroddwyd ar sylwadau gan Reolwr Argyfyngau Sifil Posibl Cyngor Sir Ddinbych

Siaradwyr Cyhoeddus:

O BLAID: Siaradodd Mr Conor Flanaghan (asiant) o blaid y datblygiad, gan ddiolch i'r
swyddogion am eu cymorth a chyfeiriodd y Pwyllgor at yr argymhelliad ffafriol yn yr
adroddiad.

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd Ray Bartley ar ran yr aelod lleol (Cynghorydd G Kensler) gan gynnig
y dylid caniatau’r datblygiad.

Codwyd y materion canlynol gan yr Aelodau: dylid diogelu mynedfa’r safle ar y cyfle cyntaf
posibl; a oedd digon o ofod agored; a oedd gweddillion archeolegol y rheilffordd yn bresennol
a’r potensial o lifogydd

Cyfeiriodd y Cynghorydd Colin Hughes at y cynllun lliniaru llifogydd yn yr ardal ac roedd yn
credu bod y cylfat lleol yn ddigonol.

Eglurodd y Prif Swyddog Cynllunio, lan Weaver mai cais amlinellol cedd hwn ac felly, byddem
yn delio & gofod agored yn ystod y cam cynllunio manwl. Fodd bynnag, roedd y fynedfa wedyi'i
chynnwys i'w chymeradwyo. Gellid ychwanegu Nodyn i'r Ymgeisydd mewn perthynas a'r
mater o olion archeolegol posibl.

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Colin Hughes y dylid Rhoi caniatad.
Eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Richard Davies

Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais
Pleidleisiodd 21 i Ganiatau
Pleidleisiodd 0 i Wrthod

0 yn Ymatal

PENDERFYNWYD FELLY Y DYLID RHOI CANIATAD

Yn amodol ar y Nodyn/Nodiadau ychwanegol canlynol i'r Ymgeisydd:

Cyn dechrau ar unrhyw ddatblygiad rydym yn eich cynghori i gysyllitu ag Archeolegydd y
Sir, Fiona Gale ar 01824 708262 neu Fiona.gale@sirddinbych.gov.uk i drafod trefniadau
ar gyfer archwilio’r safle ar y cam clirio / codi pridd, os bydd cyfiawnhad dros hyn at
ddibenion cofnodi archeolegol.

Yn unol & Chylchlythyr Llywodraeth Cymru 12/07, os bydd y Pwyligor yn penderfynu rhoi
caniatad, rhaid cyfeirio'r cais at Lywodraeth Cymru i gadarnhau y gellir rhoi caniatad. Mae
hwn yn ofyniad cenedlaethol lle mae cais yn cynnwys datblygiad tai gyda 10 uned neu
fwy ar dir mewn parth llifogydd C2.

Tudalen 8



Cais Rhif: 01/2013/0899/PF

Lleoliad: Lleweni Hall, Dinbych

Disgrifiad: Trawsnewid ac estyniad i adain stabl i ffurfio 1 annedd a
gosod offer trin carthffosiaeth

Siaradodd y Cynghorydd R Davies ar ran yr aelodau lleol a oedd o blaid y datblygiad hwn.
Cododd Aelodau eraill o'r Pwyligor faterion yn ymwneud & darparu tai fforddiadwy a'r risg o
lifogydd yn yr ardal hon.

Mewn ymateb, dywedodd y Prif Swyddog Cynllunio, lan Weaver nad yw darparu tai
fforddiadwy yn ymarferol yn yr achos penodol hwn oherwydd cost y gwaith trawsnewid. Mae
llifogydd yn dueddol o ddigwydd yn yr ardal ond mae Cyfoeth Naturiol Cymru (CNC) wedi
argymell y dylid gosod lefelau’r llawr yn uwch i leihau’r risg. Eglurodd mai cyfrifoldeb y
datblygwr yn y pen draw yw sicrhau ei fod yn mynd i'r afael yn ddigonol &'r risg.

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd M. Lloyd Davies y dylid RHOI caniatad. Eiliwyd hyn gany
Cynghorydd A. Roberts

Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais:
Pleidleisiodd 21 i GANIATAU
Pleidleisiodd 0 i WRTHOD

1 yn Ymatal

PENDERFYNWYD FELLY Y DYLID RHOI CANIATAD

Mae hyn yn destun amod diwygiedig:

Amod 3, llinell 3,

Dylai’r frawddeg newydd ddweud - "Yn benodol, rhaid gosod y llawr gorffenedig....... "ac
ati (yn hytrach na dylid gosod)

Awgrymir Nodyn i'r Ymgeisydd diwygiedig:

Ail nodyn o dan y teitl ‘Bioamrywiaeth’ -

Dileu'r llinell ganlynol “Roedd y Swyddog Bioamrywiaeth wedi nodi y dylid tynnu eich sylw
at y canlynol:”

Tudalen 9



Cais Rhif: 07/2013/1233/PF

Lleoliad: Rhos Isa, Llandrillo, Corwen

Disgrifiad: Codi annedd newydd deulawr gyda garej / gweithdy ar
wahan ac addasiadau i'r fynedfa bresennol i gerbydau

Rhoddodd y Cynghorydd Cefyn Williams ei farn i'r Pwyligor gan nodi ei fod yn cefnogi'r cais
hwn gan berson lleol i fyw yn yr ardal, a chynigiodd y dylid RHOI CANIATAD. Eiliwyd hyn
gan y Cynghorydd M. Lloyd Davies.

Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais:

Pleidleisiodd 22 i GANIATAU

Pleidleisiodd 0 i WRTHOD
0 yn Ymatal

PENDERFYNWYD FELLY Y DYLID RHOI CANIATAD

Tudalen 10



Cais Rhif: 43/2013/1305/PF

Lleoliad: Tai allan yn Tyn y Wal, Ffordd Penrhwylfa, Gallt Melyd
Prestatyn
Disgrifiad: Trawsnewid ty allan segur i greu 1 annedd.

Creu to ar ongl dros y gweithdy presennol
Nid chafwyd unrhyw drafodaeth am yr eitem hon.

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Peter Evans argymhelliad y swyddogion y dylid Rhoi Caniatad.
Eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd Bob Murray. Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais:

Pleidleisiodd 20 i GANIATAU
Pleidleisiodd 0 i WRTHOD
0 yn Ymatal

PENDERFYNWYD FELLY Y DYLID RHOI CANIATAD

Yn amodol ar: yr amod diwygiedig canlynol:
4. Rhaid i bob datblygiad ddigwydd yn unol &'r argymhellion a amlinellir yn yr arolwg
rhywogaethau a warchodir oni bai fod yr Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol yn cytuno fel arall yn
ysgrifenedig.

Tudalen 11



CANLLAWIAU CYNLLUNIO ATODOL

Roedd Ms Angela Loftus (Rheolwr CDLI) yn bresennol ar gyfer yr eitemau hyn ac eglurodd
gefndir y rhaglen i adolygu'r holl Ganllawiau Cynllunio Atodol (CCA) ar 6l mabwysiadu'r
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol.

Cyflwynodd Ms Loftus ddau CCA drafft i Aelodau wneud sylwadau arnynt a rhoi awdurdod i
fwrw ymlaen &'r ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus

EITEM 6

Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol Drafft: Gofynion Parcio

Cyflwynwyd - Adroddiad yn gofyn am gymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau i ymgynghori ar y
“Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol (CCA): Gofynion parcio" drafft, sy'n amlinellu’r safonau parcio
newydd drafft i'w gweithredu yn y Sir. Unwaith y bydd wedi’i fabwysiadu, bydd hyn yn cymryd
lle'r CCA presennol “CCA 21: Gofynion Parcio mewn Datblygiadau Newydd”, ac yn darparu
rhagor o ganllawiau wedi’'u diweddaru ar gyfer datblygwyr, Swyddogion ac Aelodau

Dywedodd Ms Loftus fod cydweithwyr Cynllunio a Phriffyrdd Sirol wedi cydweithio’n agos i
greu’r ddogfen hon. Mae’r cynnig yn cynnwys gwahaniaethu rhwng gofynion parcio gwledig a
threfol ac yn sicrhau darpariaeth safonol ar gyfer parcio i bobl anabl, beiciau modur a beiciau.

Y bwriad yw bod y cyfnod ymgynghori cyhoeddus yn dechrau ym mis Chwefror 2014 ac yn
para am 8 wythnos a bydd y canlyniadau’n cael eu hadrodd yn 6l i'r Pwyllgor Cynllunio.

Wedi hyn, cafwyd cryn drafodaeth a gofynnodd yr Aelodau gwestiynau penodol ar y materion
canlynol:

4.3 - angen eglurhad

4.4 — gwnaed cais i gynyddu'r ddarpariaeth yng Ngorllewin y Rhyl

4.6 - cais am gynnydd cyffredinol yn y ddarpariaeth safonau parcio uchafswm
5.3 - angen eglurhad

5.4 - angen eglurhad

A2.20 - angen eglurhad

Roedd yr ymholiadau pellach yn cynnwys eglurhad ar ddatblygu gofodau parcio yn lle gerddi
ffrynt mewn ardaloedd preswyl.

Atebodd Ms Loftus gwestiynau gan ddatgan ei barn fod y safonau arfaethedig yn gymharol
hael. Nodwyd hefyd bod yna CCA penodol ar gyfer Gorllewin y Rhyl. Roedd y "safonau
gweithredol" yn ymwneud & dosbarthu nwyddau i fusnesau a siopau ac roedd y “safonau
anweithredol” yn cyfeirio at staff ac ymwelwyr

Gofynnodd yr Aelodau i safonau penodol gael eu hystyried ar gyfer safle Strategol Allweddol
Bodelwyddan a Stad Ddiwydiannol Colomendy yn Ninbych. Hefyd bydd y gofodau beiciau
modur yn llai na’r safonau ar gyfer gofodau ceir ac (er mwyn cynorthwyo draenio) y dylid nodi
fod arwyneb "grasscrete" gyda mandyllau’n cael ei ffafrio dros arwyneb tarmac. Gofynnwyd
hefyd i ystyriaeth gael ei rhoi i gymeriad y cymunedau.

CYNNIG

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Bill Cowie y dylid cymeradwyo'r ddogfen ar gyfer ymgynghori
cyhoeddus yn amodol ar gynnwys atodiad yn rhestru ymholiadau a godwyd gan y Pwyligor
Cynllunio, i lywio’r drafodaeth gyhoeddus.

Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais:
Pleidleisiodd 22 o blaid y cynnig
Pleidleisiodd 0 yn erbyn y cynnig
0 yn Ymatal

Tudalen 12



Gofynnodd yr Aelodau i'r atodiad a gytunwyd arno gael ei ddosbarthu i aelodau'r pwyllgor cyn
yr ymarferiad ymgynghori cyhoeddus.

Tudalen 13



EITEM 7
Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol Trawsnewid Adeiladau Gwledig — Drafft Ymgynghori

Cyflwynodd Ms Angela Loftus yr eitem hon, gan egluro fod y Cyngor wedi cytuno ar 6l
mabwysiadu'r CDLI ar 4 Mehefin, 2013, i ddwyn ymlaen y gyfres bresennol o CCA, gan
gynnwys CCA 22 — Trawsnewid Adeiladau Gwledig. Fodd bynnag, oherwydd y
gwahaniaethau sylweddol rhwng y Cynllun Datblygu Unedol (CDU) blaenorol a pholisiau’r
CDLI o safbwynt trawsnewid adeiladau gwledig, y gofyniad am dai fforddiadwy a gyflwynwyd,
a'r angen am ganllawiau pellach, mae’n rhaid cynhyrchu CCA wedi'u diweddaru ar y testun
hwn. Os byddant yn cael eu mabwysiadu, bydd y CCA yn ystyriaeth gynllunio berthnasol wrth
asesu ceisiadau cynllunio. Mae’r ddogfen hon hefyd yn trafod siopau, tafarndai a
chyfleusterau cymunedol ac mae angen profi'r farchnad er mwyn annog defnydd busnes. Tai
fforddiadwy ar gyfer pobl gyda chysylltiadau lleol fyddai'r flaenoriaeth nesaf. Y bwriad oedd i'r
canllawiau fod yn fwy llac ar gyfer Adeiladau Rhestredig sydd “dan fygythiad” ac mae hefyd
yn rhestru’r adeiladau hynny nad ydynt yn cael eu hystyried yn addas i'w trawsnewid.
Byddai'r cyfnod ymgynghori cyhoeddus yn para o leiaf 8 wythnos a disgwylir iddo ddechrau
yn wythnos olaf mis lonawr 2014. Bydd canlyniadau'r ymgynghoriad yn cael eu hadrodd yn 6l
i'r Pwyligor Cynllunio gyda CCA terfynol i'w mabwysiadu.

Codwyd y materion canlynol gan yr Aelodau:

o yramserlen ar gyfer profi'r farchnad (ystyried bod 12 mis yn ormodol)

e pryder ynghylch cynnwys marchnata ledled Glannau Merswy, Lerpwl, Manceinion a
Swydd Gaer, gan ffafrio ei gyfyngu i Ogledd Cymru (a barn i'r gwrthwyneb oedd y
gallai ymarferiad marchnata ehangach arwain at greu mwy o swyddi yn lleol)

e Gofynion hyfywedd ariannol afrealistig gan olygu na fyddai adeiladau’n cael eu
hailddatblygu o gwbl

e Nad yw materion llifogydd yn derbyn sylw digonol

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Bill Cowie bod y CCA drafft arfaethedig ar Drawsnewid yng Nghefn
Gwlad yn cael eu derbyn ar gyfer ymgynghori cyhoeddus. Eiliwyd hyn gan y Cynghorydd
Richard Davies

Dyma ganlyniad y bleidlais:

Pleidleisiodd 21 o blaid derbyn y cynnig

Pleidleisiodd 2 i beidio derbyn y cynnig

0 yn Ymatal

Penderfynwyd felly bod yr Aelodau’n cytuno ar y CCA drafft ar drawsnewid adeiladau gwledig
fel sail ar gyfer ymgynghori cyhoeddus.

Tudalen 14



EITEM 8
Bil Cynllunio (Cymru) Drafft ac Ymgynghoriad Cynllunio Cadarnhaol.

Cyflwynodd Ms Angela Loftus yr eitem hon i roi gwybod i Aelodau am ymgynghoriad
Llywodraeth Cymru ar y Bil Cynllunio Drafft a'r ddogfen atodol dan vy teitl ‘Cynllunio
Cadarnhaol’. Mae'r ymgynghoriad yn cau ar 26 Chwefror 2014. Gellir cael golwg ar y
dogfennau drwy wefan Llywodraeth Cymru. Byddai copi'n cael ei anfon yn electronig ar gais.

Rhoddodd Ms Loftus esboniad ar faterion allweddol y Mesur i foderneiddio'r broses gynllunio
gan yr ystyrir ei bod yn rhoi gormod o bwyslais ar reoleiddio ac y dylai annog datblygu.

Rhoddodd Ms Loftus gyflwyniad ar brif elfennau'r Mesur.

Cododd yr Aelodau nifer o faterion, gan resynu at y bwrid i symud oddi wrth gynnwys y
gymuned mewn elfennau o'r broses gynllunio. Mynegwyd amheuaeth ynglyn & chynnwys
Cynghorau Tref / Cymuned.
Dyma rai o'r materion penodol:
e Byddai hyn yn arwain at gynnydd yn yr haenau polisi gan arwain at ddryswch
o Nid yw'r cynnig ar gyfer coridor yr A55 yn cynnwys ffiniau
o Nid yw'r cynnig yn rhoi ystyriaeth i'r potensial o Ad-drefnu Llywodraeth Leol yn'y
dyfodol agos
e Byddai lleihau nifer y cynrychiolwyr ar y Pwyligor Cynllunio yn erydu democratiaeth
leol

Ar 6l rhywfaint o drafodaeth, cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Alice Jones ac eiliodd y Cynghorydd
Huw Hilditch Roberts bod:

Y ddogfen yn cael ei hanfon i'r holl Gynghorwyr. Dylid anfon safbwyntiau unigol at Ms Angela
Loftus i'w cynnwys yn ymateb y Cyngor i'r papur ymgynghori.

Tudalen 15



EITEM 9

PROSIECT ISADEILEDD MAWR CYSYLLTIADAU FFERMYDD GWYNT GOGLEDD
CYMRU

ADRODDIAD DIWEDDARU ER GWYBODAETH

Cyflwynwyd: adroddiad i ddiweddaru’r Aelodau ynglyn a statws presennol Prosiect
Cysylltiadau Ffermydd Gwynt Gogledd Cymru, a gofyn am benderfyniad i ba raddau y dylai'r
Cyngor gymryd rhan yn y broses gynllunio ar gyfer y prosiect hwn.

Eglurodd Mr lan Weaver (Prif Swyddog Cynllunio) y cefndir i'r adroddiad hwn a gofynnodd am
farn Aelodau ar y goblygiadau o ran adnoddau. Nid yr Awdurdod Lleol fyddai'n delio ag
unrhyw gais am geblau uwchben o fferm wynt Clocaenog i is orsaf drydan Llanelwy ond
byddai'r Cyngor yn cael eu cynnwys yn yr ymgynghoriad. Ni fyddai unrhyw ffi gynllunio ond
byddai disgwyl i staff fynd i gyfarfodydd cyhoeddus a darparu ymateb i'r ymgynghoriad maes
o law. Fodd bynnag, byddai arian ar gael i'r Awdurdod gyflogi ymgynghorwyr lle nad oes gan
y Cyngor arbenigedd proffesiynol penodol.

Mynegodd Aelodau'r Pwyllgor y farn ei bod yn bwysig i'r Cyngor gymryd rhan yn y broses a
dylai staff fod yn rhan o'r ymgynghoriad gyda chymunedau lleol yr effeithir arnynt.

Cynigiodd y Cynghorydd Colin Hughes y dylai swyddogion gymryd rhan yn y broses ac y dylid
darparu adnoddau. Wrth eilio'r cynnig hwn, gwnaeth y Cynghorydd M. Lloyd Davies yr
awgrymiadau canlynol:

e Dylid gofyn am gyllid gan Lywodraeth Cymru

e Dylid gofyn i'r Cwmniau dan sylw gyfrannu

e Dylid defnyddio cronfeydd wrth gefn y Cyngor Sir lle bo hynny’n briodol

Cododd yr Aelodau eu dwylo i nodi eu bod yn cytuno ar y cynnig hwn. Nodwyd y dyddiadau

allweddol oedd wedi'u cynnwys yn yr adroddiad a derbyniwyd yr adroddiad er gwybodaeth.
Gofynnwyd i swyddogion adrodd yn 6l i'r Pwyllgor maes o law.

Tudalen 16



EITEM 10 .
PENDERFYNU AR APEL CYNLLUNIO

CODI ESTYNIAD TO AR ONGL ARDDULL DORMER YN Y CEFN AC YSTAFELL WYDR
AR OCHR YR ANNEDD

ERW LAS, PANT DU ROAD ERYRYS
CAIS RHIF. 21/2013/0797/PF

Roedd yr adroddiad hwn, er gwybodaeth i Aelodau, yn ymwneud & phenderfyniad ar apél gan
yr Arolygiaeth Gynllunio yn ymwneud & phenderfyniad y Cyngor i wrthod caniatad cynllunio ar
gyfer y datblygiad uchod.

Mae'r penderfyniad ar yr apél yn codi materion pwysig yn ymwneud & dehongli polisi’'r
Cynllun Datblygu Lleol mewn perthynas ag estyniadau i anheddau, ac mae nifer o gasgliadau
yn llythyr penderfyniad yr Arolygydd apél sy'n berthnasol i ystyriaethau Aelodau a
Swyddogion o gynigion tebyg yn y Sir.

Penderfynwyd: Derbyn yr adroddiad er gwybodaeth

DAETH Y CYFARFOD | BEN AM 12.40pm

Tudalen 17



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 18



Eitem Agenda 5
DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE 19" FEBRUARY 2014
INDEX OF PLANNING APPLICATIONS

Item Application No Location and Proposal Page
No No
1 03/2013/1374/PF  River Lodge Mill Street Llangollen 21

Demolition of existing two-storey former hotel and
nightclub. Erection of new two-storey health centre with
pharmacy, health visitor facilities and associated car
parking and landscaping

2 15/2013/1284/PF  Outbuilding at Tyn Y Celyn Llanarmon Yn lal Mold 41
Conversion of outbuilding to form office and studio

3 15/2013/1505/PS  Parc Farm Caravan Park Graianrhyd Road 51
Llanarmon-Yn-lal Mold
Variation of condition no. 6 of planning permission code
no. 15/2011/0651 to allow 12 months holiday use

4 28/2013/1444/PF 3 Ffordd Bryn Y Garn Henllan Denbigh 59
Erection of pitched-roof extension to existing double
garage and change of use to form a single-storey dwelling

Tudalen 19



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 20



CYNGOR Heading

SI'I‘ DdIn b)’Ch 03/2013/1355/PF ]

. 3 River Lodge Site
Den bI ghShII‘ (&4 Mill Street, Llangollen
v COUNTY COUNCIL
Graham Boase Application Site N
Head of Planning & Public Protection \
Denbighshire County Council Date 3/2/2014 Scale 172500
Caledfryn Cenire = 322160 E 342043 N
Smithfield Road

This plan is inlended solely to give an indiclion of the LOCATICN of

Denbigh the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying reporl
Denbighshire LL16 3RJ It does not form any part of the application documents, and should not
Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: D1824 706700 be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which are

available for inspection prior lo the meeting

PEN-Y-COED

This map I$ reproduced from Ord Survey fial with the per ian of Ord Survey on behalf of the Conlroller of Her Ma]eslz‘s Stationery Otfica
© Crown copyrighl. Unauthorized reproduction infnnges Crown copynghl and may lead to prosecution of civil proceadings. Denbighshire County Council 100023408, 2011

Algynhyrchir y map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad ér Ordnance Survey ar ran Rhechsr Liyitta El Mawrtiydi
© Hawlirainl y Goron Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn fom hawdtrant y Goron a gall hyn arwain at erlyniad neu achos sifil Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

lTudalen 21




o — e o wom—— " . * aapampy ||

_ i . T 83 (LHPAISIT, dhik _
dOVL A
SELTERERI0 4
ez uéte L |

waK Irn

L
PO R BT
PIIRANUY ¢V
1 1015 9E0TH ||
| sy e gy |

weysaim v 15 fworee  rvaoost |
P_l.!a Ly premn iq werm) 1. I % |
| uepg aus pasodoyg |

E_ ) _midamtg

133115 I "US an_u.ﬂ Bﬂ_z ‘anuay _B_ulmz uajjoduery Il
- _,Il ——— bR

- ke
L ] PIE0g YYEaH AusIanu Jpejempe 113G |

2 G
T
n| on giﬁ%ﬁ! LLTS T
BRI s 08 i ) LI L] £ 170 Bae )
w| Unbiitat} s Patertf et B Py (EOTIT B
il om Vonping sogery s e et et 461 S0
1| o
]
nl m
o
FU
] ™
| &

Ty Y

PaADWR) 3q 0 1340 NS jo $ausl Runiser) _nL

pauithar 2 01 133u huniry Q

pasowai g 01 saan Funpry ¢
AN |

BT 203y VL 23 FII00E) 3 TR TNMGRONE P8 Pul 3000 e
Vet a3 Mgt )0 IIRERLRALED B0 FFT U0 BT ) g Be R 1Y §
Pamesn yo dtTiouog
U IRy YR 10 Rl gt (yRALIRE A et 1) 0 TRsd £Y §
B UL ER PO N
PN S W M Ut Y HSFR A ST | 10 A3t 08 Sug) Bt SN 341 10 K T
BV LI AN TR R e gt A s 4 ML) 1

e |

12183 Jundiew
SAIEL 1P NI UMM $YI0K 3E1S PISINCD I DAY NEM Buields uiiefy i Juirsis PAIFAP O INCS O UOHEHDU| +emewm :w.n.hwﬁ“_n_.ﬁuusﬂ
fapriyea 05 we) wiew Busi) PIIIAP O AN §o iy aosT pasadesg

wiew Fursie Junsxa o e ooy — — 0 T

|
Fudps geay und azaoenyip [T g 3k vy |
JERWS JO BUOXAAY Bpeysien 18aE Juiney MFq_._. ._..-_..I oost N&bla?ln 5
iease Buaed put sjudwased e Fsquy ud AL ¥
€2, pEO) puUE Yied 187 01 PAATOKT 3G 01 Jugidy Alasun)
shemyied pue SABMDEOS Jrune] .
3 Jumpniew pue
vorjewniop) 10| 200/g1/5909 Tumesp 3ud, o
. 53 a3y Und J33NUEY ik y 2dh; 235,
FAERPUEI O 04 13}31 3375 U0 AN 51 I [ouy auedef umijeyads pue sluumesp >despur) 01 5321 Sudeaspue) Yos ydy oot vﬂoao:“

.

s




anuay rapsyy uapoluep
e

m PIEOG YUTIH ALISIIHU() JPEIEMPED 513G
|

L - =

— ey
==

MmO w1
e

s U LR L byl T R

I
..j-llol.!“ -4 im0
LAl M I 11 T e
rh by o o B
i e ]
_ by " ——-
an o o
s ==
ot b gt s en 1o
= P i i et |

| I RO Wity o St 9 R e Ar——" S SR
-ty o

1
Bemnsin g0 sz W B

P L e el L |
eyt vt vl il

——

®

ueNEAF 1583 - T

PO @ GO ©® OO B ®& @

‘wIYY ONIMYVd FAviS ONOVA

Tudalen 23

UONEAI| YUON - T

® @

il
iE

;




) | ErpAYy uepoduTn

RIEOQ WESH AirIanf) JpeEMpE) 113G

ﬂll"u —

—y

———
oy

- -1 w1
UL o Loy iusd
=]

ot g oy 67 w

LAl e ] - g
oy b bty L Sk 80
P ] T es]
L ' = e

g gt o [
oy p— ¢ —— ) vy

-y L )

T P

B Ry v g Bt A L g S Tty
o e e e

2 gy P st 1 Nt ) T
o

—— ——
i e

v st §

W

T e

et 1en

ity

et

== ST 4 WL

rovo L4

P — Y]

1 M1 R0 TNt

SN W) | aves - -
| SUONEAN3 PIs0d0I]

i

USNeAR|F INOS - Z

UOHEAT|I 15T - T

939 @IAIY /HLNOS DN VL

Tudalen24

DEOEIE ® G @ ®

44

lw
Lo,
s

VIYV ONEvVd SLNILVY DridvE

-




- 1 FLook PLAMS — -+

My Jel) K

Pt B e i bt
| 1 i it i f 0 i s gy ol Y208 S v

| EL T T Ty
| Betsi Cadwaladr University Hea'th Board

UWangollen Medcal Centre

| mnnan
1
11
| .
=
L
=
L ==1
{10044l
-
1205

7
v I

4
by =,

5 .:gH-

d

3 "

W 8 |“ i

3 .

g 8 o

0 :f:'g P @ | 5
s L ;

Tudalen 25

ﬁ




lan Weaver

ITEM NO: 1
WARD NO: Llangollen
WARD MEMBER(S): Councillors Stuart Davies & Rhys Hughes
APPLICATION NO: 03/2013/1374/ PF
PROPOSAL.: Demolition of existing two-storey former hotel and nightclub.
Erection of new two-storey health centre with pharmacy, health
visitor facilities and associated car parking and landscaping
LOCATION: River Lodge Mill Street Llangollen
APPLICANT: Betsi Cadwaladr University Health BoardEstates Office
CONSTRAINTS: C2 Flood Zone
World Heritage Site Buffer
SSSI
Special Area of Conservation
Proposed Special Area Cons
British W-ways Cons Major
EA Floodmap Zone 3
EA Fioodmap Zone 2
Canal Consultation Zone
AONB
PUBLICITY Site Notice - YesPress Notice - YesNeighbour letters - Yes
UNDERTAKEN:

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

+ Referral by Head of Planning / Development Control Manager

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANGOLLEN TOWN COUNCIL

“No objections”

LLANGOLLEN CIVIC SOCIETY
In favour, but have reservations in relation to some delails — disabled parking bays should be

increased to 6; rainwater should be recirculated; the flat roof design on the rear extension is not

favoured, is false economy, and aesthetically less attractive than a pitched roof.

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AREA OF QUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

Qriginal comments

“The JAC supports investment in important community infrastructure such as this health centre
which will help meet the needs of local people. In addition, the committee welcomes the
opportunity presented by this proposed development to enhance an unsightly and semi-derelict
site in a key gateway location on the edge of Llangollen. The overall design approach which
contains the building within the defined settlement boundary, retains as many existing trees as
possible to help soften and screen the site, and the palette of building materials (natural slate,
local stone and render) is also supported.

Tudalen 26



The JAC does have some concerns about the appearance of the building from the A5 to the
south, notably the extensive array of solar PV panels on the roof. To reduce visual impact it is
recommended that the solar array should be integrated into the roof {in a way which projects
less above the roof plane), and the panels carefully specified with dark coloured frames and
faces to as far as possible match the natural slate roof and to minimise glint and glare.

The landscaping proposals are supported, but the JAC would suggest that to better integrate
the development into its rural setting a traditionally finished new local stone boundary wall
should be erected along the A538 frontage.

Finally, the site adjoins the existing Llangollen Woods countryside site managed by
Denbighshire Countryside Service, and the JAC would suggest that any opportunities to
enhance access to this site as part of the development and to exploit its potential for heaith and
wellbeing initiatives should be explored with the applicants.”

Comments on revised plans

“The JAC has no further comments to make on the additional information submitted but would
suggest that the proposed footway along the site frontage should be set behind the traditionally
finished new local stone boundary wall previously suggested by the committee. This would not
only help better integrate the site into its rural setting but also provide a higher level of
protection for pedestrians.”

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES

Advise that the site is in a Zone A as defined in TAN 15 and as shown on the Development
Advice Maps (Zone A relates to land considered to be at little or no risk from flooding, where no
justification test is applicable and there is no need to consider flood risk further). NRW
recommend conditions to avoid increasing flood risk elsewhere from increased surface water
run off, e.g. details of surface water regulation system, and management of overland surface
water flow. Encourage use of Sustainable drainage systems.

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER

Raise no objections. In relation to sewage treatment, confirm that no problems are envisaged
with the Waste Water Treatment Works; water supply would be a matter for Dee Valley Water
Company; and in relation to sewerage matters, suggest the inclusion of conditions on any
permission to ensure separation of foul and surface water. Advisory notes should be attached
to deal with procedures involved in the diversion of a sewer crossing the site.

CLWYD POWYS ARCHAEOLOGICAL TRUST
Note the proposals involve removal of a partly intact late 18™ century building and recommend
the Applicants complete a low level archaeological study as part of the application.

CADW
Na response received.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -

Head of Highways and Infrastructure

- Highways Officer

Draws attention to the standard of the access to the site from the town centre for pedestrians
and cyclists, which has been raised as an issue throughout the application process. Notes as
part of the proposal it is intended to install some new pedestrian crossing points on the footway
from Llangollen Bridge to the site, however the width of certain lengths of footway are sub
standard. Acknowledges, hawever that Llangolien is an old town where pedestrian access is
not always great and wherever it is proposed to build an edge of town facility like this there will
be pedestrian and cycle access issues. Recommends inclusion of conditions if permission is
granted, relating to detailing of visibility splays, construction traffic arrangements, proposals for
footway and highway works, completion of relevant works prior to commencement of the use,

Tudalen 27



and arrangements for the management of the proposed car parking areas outside operating
hours to allow for the polential use as overspill parking for the town centre.

Pallution Control Officer
Requests the inclusion of a suitable condition to control pollution and noise during construction.

Conservation Architect

Is of the view that the proposals are an improvement on the existing building and will have no
detrimental impact on the Qutstanding Universal Value of the World Heritage Site, but
expresses disappointment that the north and east elevations have little flair and offer a poor
sense of arrival into the town and to an important part of the World Heritage Site, and that there
are unresolved details in relaticn to the south elevation.

Corporate Equalities Officer
Has drawn attention to the contents of the Access Statement and suggests detailed attention is
necessary in relation to the provision of facilities for persons with disability.

Archaeologist
Suggests there should be recording of the original building as it is demolished, by way of a
leve! 2 survey, which would also include a photographic survey.

Ecologist
No objections provided the recommendations in the ecological report {bat roost and associated
measures) and the precautionary measures in the TOLS form are conditioned and followed.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:
Representations received from:-

A. V. Lamb, 3, Bishops Walk, Llangocllen
Mr J A Perry, Maes y Bryn, Llangollen
P. Moren, 11, Bishop's Walk, Llangollen

Summary of planning based representations:

Support for principle of development
Welcome redevelopment of a prominent, run down site at the entrance to the town

Visual impact
Scheme needs adequate landscaping and planting to screen car park from Bishop's Walk
properties/ controls are necessary over external lighting

Residential amenity
Additional noise and disturbance for residents of Bishop's Walk / construction stage noise and
dust

Highways

Need to ensure maintenance of adequate visibility sightlines at point of access with Bishop's
Walk, consideration of extending 30mph limit and traffic calming and along A539/ controis over
management of car parking areas during and outside opening hours/ general concerns over
distance from town centre and main residential areas / concerns over adequacy of footpaths
from town centre / need for a convenient footbridge across the river to make site accessible /
potential for use of car parking for visitors and tourists at weekends/ is there space to build a
bus shelter at the bus stop?

Tudalen 28



Other matters

Question over historic value of original building / disappointment over failure to replace
Community Hospital in Abbey Road / the facility is in the wrong place / the replacement
services are not adequate and go against promises made at public meetings / a pharmacy and
chemist shop in the Centre would be inconvenient for people living in the town / proposals
should be refused until the Health Board come up with proposals more in line with what has
been provided in Builth Wells.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 25/12/13

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

o timing of receipt of representations

. additional information required from applicant

. re-consultations / further publicity necessary on amended plans and / or
additional information

. awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The application seeks full planning permission to develop a Health Centre, with
associated pharmacy, health visitor facilities and staff and visitor parking, on the site currently
occupied by the River Lodge Hotel, on Mill Street, Llangollen.

1.1.2 Details of the proposed development, in the form of the layout, elevation and floor
plans can be seen on the drawings attached at the front of the report.

1.1.3 The plans involve the following:-
- the demolition of the old hotel buildings, which have a footprint of some 1070
square metres
- the erection of a new building with a footprint of approximately 890 square
metres, comprising a two storey section running parallel with Mill Street, and a single
storey section at the rear.
- a 38 space patient car park between the building and the western boundary
of the site, accessed off Bishop's Walk
- a 35 space staff car park between the building and the eastern boundary of
the site, using an improved existing access into the hotel car park off Mill Street.

1.1.4 The application is submitted by TACP Architects Ltd as agents on behalf of Betsi
Cadwaladr University Health Board.

1.1.5 The submission contains the relevant forms and plans, and a volume of supporting
information, including :

- a 20 page Design and Access Statement

- a Transport Statement

- a Flood Conseguence Assessment

- an Archaeological Appraisal

- a Linguistic Impact assessment

- an Ecological Report

- a Heritage Impact Assessment

- a BREEAM pre-assessment

- a Structural Demaglition Report

- an Arboricultural Impact Assessment

1.1.6 Basis of the applicant's submissions.

The supporting documents offer a detailed outline of the proposals, and include reference to
the following:-

Tudalen 29



- the scheme involves the relocation of the existing Health Centre on Regent
Street, incorporating a range of services and clinics {consultant led outpatients,
orthoptist, dietician, District Nurse, midwife, health visitor, etc.) It is stated that the
centre will be shared between the Llangollen GP practice, the Health Board,
Denbighshire County Council social care and voluntary sector services,

- discussions are taking place with Rowlands Pharmacy about the potential for
them to relocate from Regent Street to the new centre;

- The current building has been vacant for at least 6 years and is in a state of
disrepair;

- The design has been developed to be in keeping with the locality, a gateway
into Llangollen adjacent to a World Heritage Site. Landscaping will help to enhance
the development.

- The 30mph limit will be extended further to the east;

- The option of allowing public use of the parking areas at weekends is under
discussion with the County Council.

All the application documents are available for public inspection.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings

1.21

The application site is located between Mill Street (the A539) and the River Dee,

immediately to the east of the housing development at Bishop’s Walk. At its nearest point, the
site is some 500 metres from Llangollen Bridge.

1.2.2

It is currently occupied by the buildings which comprised the Valley Lodge Hotel,

(formerly the Woodlands Hotel), and associated parking areas accessed off Bishop's Walk
and Mill Street. The Hotel was developed many years ago, and consisted of older buildings
on the western side, which were supplemented by extensions, including a long building
running alongside Mill Street. The buildings are in generally poor condition.

1.2.3 The land slopes steeply down to the River Dee from the southern boundary of the
site, and on the north side of the A road, slopes up via a heavily wooded area to the
Llangollen Canal. The site is visible to varying degrees from the canal towpath through the
trees dependent on the time of year, and from the south side of the River Dee in the area
around the Coed Afon / Queen Street area.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations

1.31

With the exception of a small part of the proposed staff parking area at the western

end of the site, the site lies within the development boundary of Liangollen as shown on the
Proposals map accompanying the Local Development Plan.

1.3.2 The site is within the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Qutstanding Natural
Beauty, the buffer zone of the Pontysyllte Aqueduct and Llangollen Canal World Heritage
Site, a Special Area of Conservation, and Site of Special Scientific Interest.

1.4 Relevant planning history

1.4.1

None of direct relevance to the application.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission

1.5.1

None.

1.8 Other relevant background information

1.6.1

Representations received on the application raise basic questions over decisions to

close the town's Community Hospital and existing Health Centre, and the extent of facilities to
be provided in the new Centre. Respectfully, it is not the role of the County Council as
Planning Authority to consider these matters, as these are properly ones for the Health Board
and partners in the provision of care to address.

Tudalen 30



2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 The Section's records include reference to a number of alterations and extensions to the

original buildings, but these are not considered of direct relevance to the planning issues in
relation to the current application.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
Denbighshire Local Development Plan {adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy RD1 — Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy RD5 — The Welsh language and the social and cultural fabric of communities
Policy BSC2 - Brownfield development priority
Policy BSC12 — Community facilities
Policy VOEZ2 - Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and Area of Outstanding Beauty
Policy VOE3 — Pontcysyllte Aqueduct and Canal World Heritage Site
Policy VOEG — Water management
Policy ASA3 — Parking standards

3.1 Supplementary Planning Guidance
No 21 — Parking requirements in new developments
No 26 - Pontcysylite Aqueduct and Canal World Heritage Site

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5 November 2012
Technical Advice Notes
TAN 5 — Nature Conservation and Planning
TAN 12 — Design
TAN 15 - Development and Flood Risk
TAN 18 - Transport
TAN 22 — Sustainable buildings

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5, 2012 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted develapment plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.2). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned., and that these
can include the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment
{Sections 3.1.3 and 3.1.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle

41.2 Visual amenity/landscape

41.3 Residential amenity

414 Ecology

415 Drainage (including flooding)

416 Highways (including access and parking)
41.7 Archaeology

Tudalen 31



418
41.9
4.1.10
4.1.11
4.1.12
4.1.13

Sustainability including codes and water management

Inclusive design

Contaminated land

Area of outstanding natural beauty/Area of outstanding natural beauty

World Heritage Site considerations
Impact on Welsh Language and Social and Cultural Fabric

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:

4.2.1

4.2.2

Principle
The main Local Development Plan Policies relevant to the principle of the

development are BSC12 and BSC2.

Policy BSC12 is a general policy relating to the provision and retention of community
facilities. It refers to local facilities essential to support the sustainability of the
County's communities, and offers support for provision of facilities within existing
development boundaries.

Palicy BSC2 sets a priority for development of previously developed land within
development boundaries in lower growth towns such as Llangollen, to minimise
pressures on the use of greenfield sites.

With the exception of a small area of the staff parking area, the site is within the
development boundary for Llangollen on the proposals map in the Local Development
Plan. In Officers' opinion therefore, the principle of a developing a Health Centre on
the application site would seem to be acceptable in relation to these policies.

Palicy RD1 is a general development control policy which sets a range of ‘site
specific’ tests to be applied to all proposals within development boundaries to
determine their acceptability. These tests form the basis of the considerations in the
following sections of the report, which Officers would respectfully suggest should
determine the acceptability of the particular proposals.

Visual amenity / landscape

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the
visual impact of development; test (vi) requires that development does not
unacceptably affect prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or
area of open countryside; test (vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or
other features, takes account of site contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

There are no specific representations in individual representations in objection to the
proposals based on potential visual impacts of the development. The comments
received welcome the potential for the improvement of the environment at the
entrance to the town from the Wrexham direction, and suggest the need for adequate
planting to screen the car parking area from Bishop’s Walk, and the need to control
external lighting. The AONB Committee support the overall design approach, but
have concerns over the potential impact of the photovoltaic panels on the south
facing roof, which the Conservation Architect suggests needs to be an integral part of
the design. The Conservation Architect also expresses disappointment at the
detailing of the north and east elevations of the building. The Civic Society has
concerns over the flat roof section at the rear of the main building. The AONB
Committee suggest provision of a stone boundary wall along the site frontage.

Taking the various comments into account, Officers take the view that the scheme

clearly offers potential to address the negative impact of the current development at
an important entrance to Llangollen, but there are some reservations over the

Tudalen 32



4.2.3

424

4.25

detailing of the building and whether full advantage is being taken of this opportunity
to improve the quality of the sense of arrival into the town. Ultimately it is suggested
that these reservations are not of such significance to oppose the scheme on visual /
landscape grounds, but that it would be essential to exercise suitable controls over
detailed elements of the design through the use of conditions, covering the use of
external malerials, landscaping, and external lighting.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for
impact on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc.

There are local concerns expressed over potential for noise and disturbance from the
development, both at construction and operational stage. The Pollution Control
Officer suggests the inclusion of condition(s) requiring the agreement of a
construction method statement to ensure controls over pollution and noise.

Having regard to the previous uses of the site, and the layout of the proposed
development, Officers do not consider the impacts on residential amenity would be
unacceptable. The nearest residential properties are on Bishop's Walk, abutting the
western boundary of the site, and the proposed patients car parking area. ltis
understood that the land in that area has been used previously for parking purposes
in connection with the hotel. Conditions can be imposed to control construction phase
operations lo respect concerns over noise and dust, and there are proposals for
additional planting between the car parking area and the site boundary with Bishop's
Walk.

Ecology
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and

where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment. Policy VOE 5
requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or designated
sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests that
permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests. This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales
{Section 5.2), current legislation and SPG 18 — Nature Conservation and Species
Protection, which stress the importance of the planning system in meeting biodiversity
objectives through promoting approaches to development which create new
opportunities to enhance biodiversity, prevent biodiversity losses, or compensate for
losses where damage is unavoidable.

There are no individual representations in relation to potential impacts on ecological
interests. The County Ecologist has no objections subject to the implementation of
the recommendations in the submitted ecological report.

Officers’ conclusion is that there is no basis for concern on ecological impacts,
provided a standard condition is attached to any permission requiring the
implementation of the measures in the ecological report.

Drainage (including flooding)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (xi) requires that development satisfies
physical or natural environmental considerations relating to drainage and liability to
flooding. Planning Policy Wales Section 13.2 identifies flood risk as a material
consideration in planning and along with TAN 15 — Development and Flood Risk,

Tudalen 33



provides a detailed framework within which risks arising from different sources of
flooding should be assessed.

Natural Resources Wales confirm the site is in an area which is not susceptible to
flooding, and recommend only that suitable measures be taken in the design of the
drainage scheme, to limit surface water runoff. Welsh Water / Dwr Cymru have no
objections subject to conditions ensuring separate foul and surface water systems,
and advisory noles relating to the diversion of a sewer crossing the site.

Officers suggest the matters raised by Natural Resources Wales and Welsh Water /
Dwr Cymru can be accommodated by the inclusion of suitably worded planning
conditions and notes to the applicants if permission is granted.

4.2.6 Highways (including access and parking)

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provision of safe and
convenient access for a range of users, together with adequate parking, services and
manoeuvring space; and consideration of the impact of development on the local
highway network Palicy ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and
bicycles in connection with development proposals, and ouilines considerations to be
given to factors relevant to the application of standards. These policies reflect general
principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8) and TAN 18 — Transport, in
support of sustainable development.

There are a number of comments raised in relation to highway matters. Private
individuals express concerns over the distance of the site from the town centre, the
adequacy of pedestrian links from the centre and residential areas, a need for
consideration of traffic calming and speed limit changes, visibility requirements, a
suggestion for a new footbridge over the River Dee and use of the parking areas for
visitors at weekends. The Civic Society request additional disabled bays. The
Highways Officer is aware of the standard of the highway network between the town
centre and the site, but recognises that there are likely to be pedestrian and cycle
access issues on any edge of town facility like this, and recommends that a number
of conditions be imposed to deal with detailed matters if a permission is granted.

In Officers’ opinion, there are negative and positive factors to weigh in relation to the
highway implications of the proposals, as set out in the preceding paragraph. The site
is not easily accessible to pedestrians as a consequence of limitations on footway
widths along sections of Mill Street, and there are only limited measures that can be
taken to improve the situation. The site is also some distance from residential areas
on the south side of the town, and the limitations on public transport services mean
that there would be an inevitable reliance on the motor car as the main mode of
transport to the Centre. To balance these factors is the fact that there are very limited
(if any) options in terms of available / suitable sites in the town of the size capable of
accommodating the development, and there is a natural desire to ensure that the
town retains a modern health centre facility — albeit in a peripheral location, with
limitations on ease of access. Ullimately Officers accept there are reservations over
the accessibility of the site, but that set against the more general community benefits
likely to arise from the scheme, these would not justify a refusal recommendation on
highway grounds.

4.2.7 Archaeology
Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (iii) requires development to protect and

where possible to enhance the local natural and historic environment.

Planning Policy Wales (Section 6.5) sets out a range of considerations to be given to
the assessment of archaeological issues, including approaches to recording and
investigating potential remains in conjunction with new development. Welsh Office
Circular 60/96 provided earlier advice on the importance of archaeological matters in

Tudalen 34



4.2.8

429

the planning process, siressing the need for due assessment of the nature and
importance of any features and their setting.

There are no individual representations raising archaeoclogical issues. The County
Archaeologist and CPAT have suggested any permission include a condition
requiring a suitable type of survey of the older section of building remaining on the
site, as it is demolished.

Subject to inclusion of the type of condition suggested by the Archaeologist and
CPAT, it is concluded that archaeological interests would not be adversely affected
by the development.

Sustainability including codes and water management

Sustainable development is a key part of the Local Development Plan Strategy, and
has been applied to the land use policies and allocations in the Plan. Planning Policy
Wales (Section 4.12) sets out Welsh Government's drive to ensure that development
proposals mitigate the causes of climate change by minimising carbon and other
greenhouse gas emissions associated with their design, construction, use , and
eventual demolition, and outlines the requirement to move towards more sustainable
and zero carbon buildings in Wales through application of specific standards for
construction. The Sustainability Code requirements are referred to in TAN 22
Sustainable Buildings, which confirms the obligation on applicants to demonstrate
that building(s) can meet specific standards of construction and carbon emission
levels.

In the case of this submission, the application is accompanied by a Design and
Access Statement and Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment which
demonsitrates that the requirements of TAN 12 and TAN 22 an be satisfactorily
addressed. The Water Conservation Statement provides an outline of steps to be
taken to conserve and use water as part of the development. Suitably worded
conditions can be attached to ensure development is carried out in accordance with
the requirements of the Sustainability Code.

Inclusive design

Local Development Plan Policy RD1 test (vii} sets out the need to provide safe and
convenient access for disabled persons. The requirement to embody the principles of
inclusive design in development proposals is set out in Planning Policy Wales
{Section 3.4) which oullines accessibility considerations to be given to all
development proposals, reflected in TAN 12 Design, TAN 18 Transport, and thraugh
the obligation to submit Access Statements as part of most planning applications.

Suggestions have been made by the Civic Society to increase the number of disabled
parking spaces to 6. The Equalities Officer is anxious to ensure adequate measures
are taken in the detailed design of the Centre to accommodate a full range of facilities
for persons with disability. The applicants agents have confirmed that in the course of
detailing up the proposals, due regard will be had to legislation and the needs of
various groups.

Officers’ view on the issue is that there is a clear responsibility on the developers of
such a significant facility aimed at dealing with a range of health and mobility issues,
to incorporate the relevant range of measures to provide a high standard of inclusive
design. Nonetheless, a planning condition and suitable note to applicant can be
attached to oblige submission of the detailed measures proposed.

4.2.10 Contaminated land

The need to consider the potential impact of contaminated land in relation to
development proposals is contained in Chapter 13 of Planning Policy Wales, which

Tudalen 35



requires planning decisions to take into account the potential hazard that
contamination presents to the development itself, its occupants and the local
environment; and assessment of investigation into contamination and remedial
measures to deal with any contamination. Where there may be contamination issues,
the Council must require details prior to determination of an application to enable the
beneficial use of land. Planning permission may be granted subject to conditions
where acceptable remedial measures can overcome such contamination. Otherwise,
if contamination can not be overcome satisfactorily, permission should be refused.

In this instance, there are no representations received which raise issues relating to
contaminated land.

Notwithstanding the above, given that sections of the site lie on the line of the old
Llangollen — Wrexham railway, Officers suggest it would be necessary to condition
any permission to oblige appropriate actions in the event of any contamination being
discovered during site works.

4.2.11 Area of Qutstanding Natural Beauty
Policy VOE 2 requires assessment of the impact of development within or affecting
the AONB and AOB, and indicates this should be resisted where it would cause
unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the landscape and the
reasons for its designation.,

There are no objections raised specifically in relation to impacts on the AONB. The
AONB Committee view the development as an opportunity to secure environmental
gain, subject to control over elements of detail.

Officers’ conclusion is that far from causing unacceptable harm to the character and
appearance of the landscape, the scheme offers a real prospect of improving the
quality of development in a significant location at the entrance to the town, and is
therefore in compliance with Policy VOE2.

4.2.12 World Heritage Site considerations
Policy VOE3 of the Local Development Plan relates specifically to development which
may impact on the Pontcsyllte Aqueduct and Canal World Heritage Site and its
Quitstanding Universal Value, and in particular the authenticity and integrity of the
attributes which justified its designation. It indicates that development which would
lead to harm to the altributes will not be permitied, and refers to the setting of the
World Heritage Site as a key material consideration. SPG 26 — Pontcysyllte Aqueduct
and Canal World Heritage Site provides guidance on the determination of
applications that may affect the Site and its setting. Planning Policy Wales (Section
6.5.24) reiterates that the World Heritage Site is a material consideration in the
determination of applications, and that impact on the site and its setting should be
carefully considered.

There are no representations raising concerns over the impact of the development on
the World Heritage Site, including its buffer zone. CADW have not responded to
consultation. The Conservation Architect concludes that the proposals will not have a
detrimental impact on the Qutstanding Universal Value of the World Heritage Site.

In Officers’ opinion, the proposals are not likely to result in any harm to the World

Heritage Site or its setting, and offer a positive opportunity to enhance the character
of this area close to the canal itself.

Tudalen 36



4.2.13 Impact on Welsh Language and Social and Cultural Fabric
The requirement to consider the needs and interests of the Welsh Language is set
out in Policy RD 5 in the Local Development Plan.

The Linguistic Impact Statement submitted with the application concludes that the
proposals would have no negative impact on the linguistic balance or Welsh
Language, and suggests minor positive impacts could be identified. The Health Board
have a Welsh Language Scheme in place setting out their positive / proactive
approach to the use of the Welsh language.

In Officers’ opinion the proposed development on this site would not by virtue of its
size, scale, and location cause significant harm to the character and language
balance of the community. The site is already developed and the proposed use is one
offering wide community benefits, likely to have no adverse impact on the language
and social fabric.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The application proposes the development of a new Health Centre on a site within the town's
development boundary, currenily occupied by a semi derelict former hotel.

5.2 The proposed Centre would replace the existing facility on Regent Street and would provide a
wide range of medical and social care services, in a modern purpose built building.

5.3 Responses to the application are largely positive, reflecting the desire to improve the quality
of the environment on a significant approach te the town from the Wrexham direction. There are
however reservations over detailed aspects of the scheme, in particular concerns over the
accessibility of the site by pedestrians, the inevitable reliance on the motor car to access it, and to
elements of the design of the building.

5.4 Officers conclusion is that the accessibility issues are a negative factor to consider here, but

ultimately there is a clear wider public benefit from the provision of the facility which merits a
positive recommendation to grant permission, subject to the inclusion of a number of conditions.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT- for the following reasons:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years from the
date of this permission.
2. No development shall be permitted to take place on the external walls or roofs of any of the

buildings hereby permitted, until the written approval of the local planning authority has been obtained
to the type, colour and finish of the materials to be used. The development shall take place strictly in
accordance with the approved materials.

3. Notwithstanding the submitted plans, no development shall be permitied to commence on the
south elevation roof of the two storey building (incorporating the photo voltaic paneis), or the flat roof
of the rear extension (incorporating the roof plant) until the written approval of the Local Planning
Authority has been obtained to the detailing thereof.

4, The visibility splays shown on the approved plans shall at all times be kept free of any
planting, tree or shrub growth, or any other obstruction in excess of 1.05 metres above the level of the
adjoining carriageway.

5 In relation to the carrying out of site development works, none shall be permitted to take place
until the written approval of the Local Planning Authority has been obtained in relation to the site
compound location and vehicular access, a traffic management scheme, vehicle wheel washing
facilities, hours and days of operation and the management and operation of construction vehicles.
The works shall be carried out strictly in accordance with the approved details.

6. No development shall be permitted to commence until the written approval of the Local
Planning Authority has been obtained to full details of the alterations to the existing vehicular
accesses, the relocation of the 30mph speed limit, bus stops, road markings, retaining structures,

Tudalen 37



footway improvements and associated highway works as indicated on the approved plans, including
the number of disabled parking bays, the detailed design, layout, construction, and drainage for the
site. The development shall proceed strictly in accordance with the approved plans before the
development is bought into use.

7. Facilities shall be provided and retained within the site for the loading, unloading, parking and
turning of vehicles in accordance with the approved plan and shall be marked out and compleled prior
to the proposed development being brought into use.

8. The Centre shall not be brought into use untii the written approval of the Local Planning
Authiority has been obtained to arrangements for the public use of the car parking areas outside core
operating hours.

9. Development shall not be permitted to begin on the building until the written approval of the
local planning authority has been oblained to the detailed proposals for provision of facilities for
persons with disability, including the means of access into and within the Centre, and the range of
facilities to be provided within the building. The scheme shall include details of gradients of access
ways, surfacing, lighting and signage. The agreed scheme shall be implemented before the building
is brought into use.

10. Land drainage run-off shall not be permitted to discharge, either directly or indirectly, into the
public sewerage system.

11. Foul water and surface water discharges shall be drained separately from the site.

12. No surface water shall be allowed to connect, either direclly or indirectly, to the public
sewerage system unless otherwise approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.

13. The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until such time as a detailed

scheme for the provision and implementation of a surface water regulation system has been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority, and such scheme shall include
an assessment of the potential for disposing of surface water by means of Sustainable Drainage
Systems (SuDS).

14, The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until such time as a scheme for
the management of overland flow from surcharging of the site's surface water drainage system has
been submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planing Authority.

15. All planting, seeding, or turfing, comprised in the landscaping scheme shall be carried out no
later than the first planting and seeding season following the completion of the development. Any
trees or plants which, within a period of five years from the completion of the development, die, are
removed or become seriously damaged or diseased shall be replaced in the next planting season with
others of similar size and species, unless the local planning authority gives written approval to any
variation.

16. Notwithstanding the submitted details, no external lighting shall be permitted without the
formal written approval of the local planning authority to the detailing of the proposed lighting
(including the type, the means and extent of lumination and anticipated spread of light). The scheme
shall be implemented strictly in accordance with the approved details.

17. Noise emanating from any plant or equipment used in connection with the Health Centre shall
not be permitted to exceed a LAeq at least 5dB below the lowest background noise levels at the
quietest time which the plant or equipment is running, at the nearest noise sensitive properties; and
shall not exceed 50dB (A) at any time in any external public areas within the site.

18. The development shall be carried out in strict compliance with the recommendations in the
Ecological Report, including the inclusion of a bat roost and associated measures, and the
precautionary measures listed in Section 14 of the TOLS form attached to this Certificate of Decision.
19. In relation to separate Licencing requirements in connection with development affecting
protected species, as identified in the Ecological Report, no activities likely to impact on protected
species shall be permitted to commence unless the local planning authority has been provided with
either:

a) A licence issued by Natural Resources Wales pursuant to Regulation 53 of The Conservation of
Habitats and Species Regulations 2010 authorising the specified activity/development to go ahead
along with the approved Method Statement; or

b) A statement in writing from the relevant licensing body to the effect that it does not consider that
the specified activity/development will require a licence.

The reason(s) for the condition{s} is(are):-

Tudalen 38



1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1980.
2. In the interests of visual amenity.

3. In the interests of visual amenity.

4. In the interest of the free and safe movement and traffic on the adjacent highway and to
ensure the formation of a safe and satisfactory access.

5. In the interests of highway safety.

6. In the interest of the free and safe movement of traffic on the adjacent highway and in the

interests of highway safety.

7 To provide for the parking of vehicles clear of the highway and to ensure that reversing of
vehicles into or from the highway is rendered unnecessary in the interest of traffic safety.

8. In order to provide additional parking capacity for the town at peak periods.

9. In order to ensure adequate facilities are provided for the needs of disabled persons.

10. To prevent hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system.

11. To protect the integrity of the public sewerage system.

12. To prevent hydraulic overloading of the public sewerage system, to protect the health and
safety of existing residents and to ensure no detriment to the environment.

13. To prevent flooding by ensuring the satisfactory storage of and disposal of surface water from
the site.

14, To reduce the risk of flooding to the proposed development.

15. In the interests of visual amenity.

16. In the interests of visual and residential amenity.

17. In the interests of residential amenity and users of the Centre.

18. In order to protect ecological interests and protected species.

19. In order to protect ecological interests and protected species.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

Your attention is drawn to the attached Highway Supplementary Notes Nos. 1, 3, 4, 5 & 10.

Your attention is drawn to the attached Part N form (New Road and Street Works Act 1991).

You are encouraged to contact the County Council's Countryside Section to discuss opportunities for
enhancing access to the adjoining Liangollen Woods Countryside site, which is managed by that
service (Contact details — Huw Rees, Countryside Services Manager — 01824-708228).

Your attention is drawn to the attached responses from Welsh Water /. Dwr Cymru relating to
processes in connection with the diversion of the public sewer within the site, and from Natural
Resources Wales in relation to surface water drainage arrangements.

In connection with Condition 8, you should contact Mike Jones, the Council's Traffic, Parking and
Road Safety manager to discuss the mechanism for management of the parking areas outside the
Centre's core operating times.

In connection with Condition 9, you should contact Karen Beattie, the Council's Equalities Officer to
discuss the approach to provision of facilities for disabled persons.

Tudalen 39



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 40



CYNGOR
Sir Ddinbych
Denbi ghshire

COUNTY COUNCII

A 4

Graham Boase

Head of Planning & Public Proteclion
Denbighshire County Council
Caledfryn

Smithfield Road

Denbigh

Denbighshire LL16 3RJ

Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709

Heading
15/2013/1284/PF r
Ty'ny Celyn
Lianarmon yn lal

Application Sile

\
Date 37212014
Cenire = 319096 £ 358328 N
This plan is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
the application sile which forms the subject of the accompanying repori
Il does nol form any part of the application documents. and should not
be taken as representalive of the proposals 1o be considered. which are
available for inspection prior 1o the meeling

Scale 1/2500

e

L TATHI Y

\
g /

This map |s reproduced irom Ordnanca Survay matesial with the permissn of Crdnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty’s Stationery Office.

£ Crown copyright. Unauthorized reproduction infnnges © mown copyrght and may lead to p

orawvilp dings Denbighshure County Council. 100023408 2011

Atg{nhyrchir y map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chanialad ér Ordnance Survey ar ran Rheolwr Liyfria Ei Mawrhydi
& Hawt

raint y Goren Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn tom hawliraint y

ofon @ gall hyn arwain al erdyniad ney achos sifi Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

Tudaten 4z




106 £0L bTBLO
XAl S177 ‘NIHLNY ‘sue Gog -ueg piaeg

- QG-zs/r v 0oL/ apeds 3
DNIQIINALNO 40 NOLLYHO153Y
PUE 350 4O IONVHI 035040Yd _Vt.mﬂ

wBumg ‘D53 Buo-y
JLS ZHD

¥ NANOWHYNYTI -
aqivH NAYE
NATID ANAL

SITE PLAN

duse]

- e A T

\\ [Hatie| 23]

£1021308¢

f

vﬁ.& awary .s..n.ﬁa
Rtarnma- V7
Ml

dd /58Tt ez 61

05T1 3OS NYId 3.1S

f— "

= 0%

1861 1 - 3EIS PANC ‘$+HOTO00! PGUN 25U P

A Y

Al

$31Ieusar

F

udalen 42 -




PLANS LELEVATIONS

L6 0L FTBLO
XQL 51717 "NIHLOY 2ue] Bog ieg piaeg

00L/L 325
ONIQUNELNO 0 NOIIVHOLSIY
pue 350 40 IONVHD Q35040Hd

laump ‘Ds3 Bueq Yy
415 LHD

1Y NANOWHYNYTI
AaiyH NAYg

NATID ANAL

$S3304d Wld
pue OI3NLS OL3DvdS 4004 (T
pue S3LN
QNY 321340 HOOT4aNNOHD {1
OLONIQNNGLNO IDVHOLS
40 NOISHIANOD d350d0dd

\

I

H: -0 Ay Vv
1w O &u@

L ey W

e o
ee2

i

wzﬁxm QZ-Fm.ﬁw h.(i.
NV 250014

LN T

EHSOJONS 154

I-.--ﬂ = . =B
# ..F..\.E..adw..\nuhm.hwuﬂ

| H e o AV

[ IRE-

<

g

. O

>

—

aanibioadt o)
Lmse® g lrb
Frb 1 e ae T

AT IS | -

agkolel By

5

ruinmors

bepsrmpoy
AL TR

T dvpene ..n.-\hﬁwn.—%—ﬂu“& Gz -F -kml h<'
ISv3 HLXON

R

e

i

Emm:
L

.m..

i

1
7

iy

e

A

T T

il
F».I“Wm

!
1

Y
EAs)

bevid wf ancre Japs By

A

=

SV -
Rnaions 13




Emer O'Connor

ITEM NO: 2

WARD NO: Llanarmon Yn lal / Llandegla

WARD MEMBER(S): Councillor Martyn Holland

APPLICATION NO: 15/2013/1284/ PF

PROPOSAL: Conversion of outbuilding lo form office and studio
LOCATION: Outbuilding at Tyn Y Celyn Llanarmon Yn lal Mold
APPLICANT: Mrs Michelle Long

CONSTRAINTS: AONB

PUBLICITY Site Notice - NoPress Notice - NoNeighbour letters - Yes
UNDERTAKEN:

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:

LLANARMON YN JIAL COMMUNITY COUNCIL:

‘Objections, the council felt the office would eventually lead to a separate conversion to a new
residential dwelling - as it would then have water sewerage electric etc. it was voted on - with 5
objecting that it should remain as an outbuilding’.

AONB JAC

“The JAC has no objection to conversion of this outbuilding to office/studio use for the
occupiers of the adjacent dwelling. Re-roofing the building with natural blue/grey slate is
welcomed, and the overall scheme of conversion broadly reflects the traditional character of the
building. However, the JAC would prefer the new gables to be faced entirely in natural local
stone to match the existing stonework rather than the proposed partial timber cladding, which
would better reflect the likely design of the original building. The JAC would also recommend
that the rooflights should be conservation style units.” (AONB Management Plan Policy PCP1)"

NATURAL RESOURCES WALES
No objection.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES —
Biodiversity Officer
No objection.

Head of Highways and Infrastructure
- Highways Officer
No objection.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 22/12/2013

Tudalen 44



REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

) timing of receipt of representations
. additiona! information required from applicant
PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  Full planning permission is sought for the conversion of an outbuilding at Tyn Y Celyn
to an office and studio.

1.1.2 The conversion invoives alterations to reinstate the original form of the building, most
notably the re-roofing of the building with a slate roof and rebuilding the north
elevation. Members can see the proposed alterations on the plans at the front of the
report.

1.1.3 The scheme of conversion would create two floors of accommodation. On the ground
floor there would be an office, wc and galley area, on the first floor there would be a
photo studio and printing and processing room.

1.1.4 Externally the area around the site would remain as existing, with a new pathway
proposed to run down from the office and studio to the existing parking area to the
south of the dwelling. Access would be via the existing access to the dwelling.

1.1.5 The supporting documents include a Design, Access and Justification Statement and
Protected Species Survey.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site is located in the open couniryside to the north east of Llanarmon yn lal. The

site is bounded by woodland to the north and two dwellings to the east and west, all
accessed off the same private road.

1.2.2 Tyn Y Celyn comprises of a dwelling and some small outbuildings. The outbuilding
which is the subject of this application is located to the east of the dwelling. The site
slopes down from north to south.

1.2.3 The existing building is a limestone building with brick detailing and quoins; it has a
corrugated roof with a low pitch. The existing north elevation is open and the east and
west elevations have large openings.

1.2.4 Itis believed that the last use of the building was for storage ancillary to the dwelling.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located in outside any development boundary in the Local Development
Plan. It is also located within the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Qutstanding
Natural Beauty.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 No recent planning history.

1.5 Developments/chanqges since the original submission
1.5.1 The application was originally submitted in October 2013. Following initial

consultations additional information was sought to address protected species issues.

Tudalen 45



2.

3.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 None.

RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
3.1 Denbighshire Local Development Plan {(adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy PSE 5 - Rural Economy
Policy VOE 1 - Key areas of importance
Policy VOE 2 - Area of Quistanding Natural Beauty and Area of Outstanding Beauty
Policy VOE 5 - Conservation of Natural Resources

3.2 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG 16 - Conversion of Rural Buildings
SPG 18 - Species Protection and Nature Conservation

3.3 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5 November 2012

Technical Advice Note 5 — Nature conservation and planning (2009)
Technical Advice Note 12 — Design (2009)

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Palicy Wales Edition 5, 2012 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.2). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant lo the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned., and that these
can include the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment
(Sections 3.1.3 and 3.1.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:

4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 \Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

41.4 Ecology
44,5 Highways ({including access and parking)
416 Other matiers

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle

The proposal is for the conversion of an outbuilding in the open countryside to a
dwelling. LDP Policy PSE 5 Rural Economy supports commercial development
outside development boundaries, in order to help sustain the rural economy. The
policy preference is for re-use and adaptation of rural buildings in open countryside
rather than new build, providing the scheme of conversion is appropriate in scale and
nature to its location, it is accompanied by an appropriate business case to

Tudalen 46



422

423

424

demonstrate that the business will support the local economy and the scheme of
conversion does not harm any relevant landscape designation, i.e. the AONB.

The building is a small ancillary building, located in close proximity to the dwelling Tyn
Y Celyn. The proposed uses are specific o the needs of the applicant and would
enable their personal businesses to operate from the site negating the need for
offices elsewhere.

It is considered that a proposal of this nature would be acceptable in principle subject
to assessment of its impacts and compliance with the specific criteria of Policy PSE 5.
These are set out in the following paragraphs.

Visual amenity/AONB

In referring to what may be regarded as material considerations, Planning Policy
Wales 3.1.4 refers to the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings,
the means of access, landscaping, service availability and the impact on the
neighbourhood and on the environment. The impact of a development on visual
amenity is therefore a relevant test on planning applications. This is repeated in Policy
PSE 5 which requires conversion schemes to be appropriate in scale and nature to its
location and not impact on the AONB designation. Policy VOE 1 acknowledges the
importance of sites of built heritage and supporis development which would maintain
and enhance these. Policy VOE 2 requires assessment of the impact of development
within or affecting the AONB and AOB, and indicates that this should be resisted
where it would cause unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the
landscape and the reasons for designation.

The application proposes minor alterations to the building, most notably the
reinstatement of the original form of the roof, which would result in an increase in
overall height of the building. The AONB JAC have commented that the scheme of
conversion is, in their opinion, broadly sympathelic to the character of the building.

With regard to the specific detailing of the scheme of conversion it is considered that
the detailing would enhance the appearance of the building. Whilst the AONB JAC's
comments regarding the timber cladding are noted, this material has been used on
other developments in the AONB and therefore would be difficult to resist, furthermore
it would be an improvement on the existing corrugated materials on the site. The
proposal is considered acceptable regarding its impact upon visual amenity and the
AONB.

Residential amenity

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 refers to the number, size, layout, design and
appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping, service availability and
the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment as potentially material
considerations. The impact of a development on residential amenity is therefore a
relevant test on planning applications.

The nearest dwelling to the site is the Applicants dwelling Tyn Y Celyn, who have
advised it is their intention to use the building for their own business. Other dwellings
are located between 80 metres to 90 metres south and north of the outbuilding.

Considering the scale of the building and the nature of the use, it is considered that
given the relationship to neighbouring dwellings, the office and studio use would not
result in harm to the residential amenity of occupiers of nearby properties.

Ecology

Policy VOE 5 requires due assessment of potential impacts on protected species or
designated sites of nature conservation, including mitigation proposals, and suggests
that permission should not be granted where proposals are likely to cause significant
harm to such interests. This reflects policy and guidance in Planning Policy Wales
(Section 5.2), current legislation and SPG 18 — Nature Conservation and Species

Tudalen 47



Protection, which stress the importance of the planning system in meeting biodiversity
objectives through promoting approaches to development which create new
opportunities to enhance biodiversity, prevent hiodiversity losses, or compensate for
losses where damage is unavoidable.

A Bat and Bird survey has been submitted with the application. The survey found no
evidence of bats in the building proposed to be converted. A bird's nest was found in
the building although with some evidence of recent bird aclivity. The Biodiversity
Officer has asked for the recommendations of the ecological survey to be conditioned
if permission is granted.

In the absence of any protected species it is considered that the ecological impacts of
the proposal are acceptable. It is considered prudent however to attach a note to
applicant to advise that all contractors follow a code of best practice.

4,25 Highways {including access and parking)
Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 refers to what may be regarded as material
considerations and that these can include the number, size, layout, design and
appearance of buildings, the means of access, landscaping, service availability and
the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment. The acceptability of means
of access is therefore a standard test on most planning applications. This policy
reflects the general principles set out in Planning Policy Wales (Section 8).

The proposal utilises an existing access and no alterations are proposed. The
submitted site layout shows no change to the existing parking layout. The County
Council's Highway Engineer has not raised an objection to the proposal.

It is considered that the proposal is acceptable in terms of its impact upon highway
safety, and sufficient parking and turning space can be accommaodated within the site.

4.2.6 Other matters
With respect to the views of the Community Council whose comments are noted
above, it would be unreasonable to resist the conversion of the outbuilding to an
office and studio on grounds of potential future use for a dwelling. Regardless of the
existing use, a planning application would be required for such conversion io
residential use. Considerations of acceptability of a residential use, services etc
would be assessed under such an application.

4 SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:

5.1 The conversion of the building to an office and studio is considered acceptable under the
relevant policies and is recommended for grant.

RECOMMENDATION: GRANT - subject to the following conditions:-

1. The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of five years from the
date of this permission.

2. The materials to be used on the roof of the building(s} shall be blue/grey natural mineral slate
of uniform colour and texture.

3. The use of the building shall he as described for office and studio only in connection with the
dwelling Tyn ¥ Celyn and shall not be used for another purpose without the further grant of planning
permission.

4, Notwithstanding the submitted details, prior to the commencement of development, further
informtion detailing Reasonable Avoidance Measures for Protected Species during the conversion of
the building and the proposed mitigation to ensure continuity of roosting opportunities, shall be
submitted to and approved by the Local Planning Authority. Details should include provision suitable
for Brown Long Eared bats which have been identified to be using the building currently. They should
also include details of timber treatment proposed and external lighting.

Tudalen 48



The reason(s) for the condition(s) is(are):-

1. To comply with the provisions of Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.
2. In the interest of visual amnity.

3. In the interest of clarify and to comply with the planning policies of the Local Development
Plan.

4, In the interest of the safeguarding of protected species.

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

You are advised that the Local Planning Authority has granted this permission solely on the basis that
the proposal involves the conversion of the building 1o a office and studio, to be carried out strictly in
accordance with the approved plans. Any alteration or demolition work deviating from that shown on
the approved plans, unless agreed by the Local Planning Authority, involving the rebuilding of part or
all of the outbuilding will invalidate the planning permission.

Biodiversity

The Biodiversity Officer had advised your attention should be drawn to the recommendations within
the ecological report which should be followed. Namely:

1. Reasonable Avoidance Measures and mitigation are undertaken in respect of bats due to the
identified night roost within the upper storage area. The submitted report outlines a number of
different options in terms of potential mitigation, which seem reasonable. However, exact details
should be decided upon and submitted for approval so that we can be certain of no detrimental effect
on the favourable conservation status of bat species in the area. Please note the pre-commencement
condition above requiring this information. Details submitted for approval should detail the method
statement for Reasonable Avoidance Measures during the conversion of the building and the
proposed mitigation to ensure continuity of roosting opportunities. They should include provision
suitable for Brown Long Eared bats - the species identified to be using the building currently. They
should also include details of timber treatment proposed and external lighting.

The log shed should be made suitable for swallow nesting, to mitigate for the loss of nesting
opportunities in the building.

Tudalen 49



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 50



CYNGOR Heading

Sir Ddin b)/ch 15/2013/1505/PS N

Parc Farm Caravan Site <
. -*
v Den bI ghShII‘ C Llanarmon yn lal
COUNTY COUNCIL
Graham Boase Application Sile N
Head of Planning & Public Protection \
Denbighshire County Council Date 3/2/2014 Scale /10000
Caledfryn Centre = 3189735 E 355676 N
Smilhfield Road

This plan is inlended soclely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of

the app'ication site which forms the subject of the accompanying report
Il does nol form any part of the application documents. and should nol
Tel 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706700 be taken as represenlalw'e of the proposlals 1o be considered. which are
available for inspection prior 1o the meeling

Denbigh
Denbighshire LL16 3R

o
i

LT Ve L
'

: LA~ i E

; ; “‘r/ I i‘

i f « %
® - : Oak £ “‘i = ,\ it}
Clargr W ( L P
Ay (R : . y
| i i y, (b Caevan
# \ ! : )
e - i ’ FPN & i
- A AN N N . [ AN
This map is reproduced from Qrdnance Survey | with the p

i of Ord e Survey on behalf of the Coniroller of Her Majestgs Statonery Cfice
© Crown copynight Unauthonzed reproduction infringes Crown copynght and may laad lo prosecution or civil proceedings Denbighshire County Councd 100023408 2011

Alwnhyn'.hlr y map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordriance Survey gyda chanatad yr Ordnance Survey ar ran Rheohwr Lyfrla Ei Mawrhydi
© Hawitraint y Goran Maa atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn torr hawlfraint y Garon a gall hyn arwain at eryniad neu achos sifil Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

Tudalen 51




H.M. LAND REGISTRY

T1TLE NUMBEF

~
WA784662 [ 1)

ORDNANCE SURVEY
PLAN REFERENCE

5J1955

SECTION -

Scale 172500

ADMINLSIRATIVE AREA DENBIGHSHIRE

- SIR DDINBYCH

3300

7

rioo

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.
Mae'r copi swyddogol hwn yn anghyflawn heb y dudalen nodiadau-F:lS'd'al e n 52

Cotumgeased

'
/

L( f
e ==
"—"—- )%:

-
2
»
3

,f

N,
i

EXTENT OF CARAVAN SITE

EHLARGEMENT
3eale 111250

Pars

Feraheuss

S41S0SL/ ez /6y



Emer O'Connor

ITEM NO: 3

WARD NO: Llanarmon Yn lal / Llandegla

WARD MEMBER(S): Councillor Martyn Holland

APPLICATION NO: 15/2013/1505/ PS

PROPOSAL: Variation of condition no. 6 of planning permission code no.
15/2011/0651 to allow 12 months holiday use

LOCATION: Parc Farm Caravan Park Graianrhyd Road Llanarmon-Yn-lal
Mold

APPLICANT: MrThomas Scarrott

CONSTRAINTS: Tree Preservation Order
PROW
AONB

PUBLICITY Site Notice - YesPress Notice - NoNeighbour letters - No

UNDERTAKEN:

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:
Scheme of Delegation Part 2

¢+ Recommendation to grant / approve — Town / Community Council objection

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
LLANARMON YN IAL COMMUNITY COUNCIL
“Council felt very strongly about this planning application and did not support it. For the
following reasons: -

» Should be considered that the park is near an AONB and would tempt many residents to live
full term cheaply in the park abusing the holiday condition.

e Large park approx 375 vans - actually larger in area than the village, the recently increased
size is felt not to be a modest one, more caravans than houses in the village. Without the part
time holiday condition, the park would turn into a fulltime village of its own - Overwhelming for
the locals.

People do not contribute to the area only add to the traffic.

Some people do live there all year round already, locals are aware of this and vet this is under
the part-time holiday condition. Therefore, monitoring the 12 months holiday condition by
D.C.C. would be very difficult if not impossible.

* They do not pay council rates as local homeowners. Should only be part of the year
occupancy — or lower the village rates.

» There are parts of the site in need of tidying up, so the time closed is really required for
maintenance. Therefore, the additional time in residence would not improve amenities.

* 1955 old land had its own planning not as a residential. Children from the site have already
attended the local school.”

CLWYDIAN RANGE AND DEE VALLEY AREA OF OUTSTANDING NATURAL BEAUTY
JOINT ADVISORY COMMITTEE

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -
Head of Highways and Infrastructure

- Highways Officer

No objection

Tudalen 53



Pollution Control Officer

License amendment required. Officers raise concerns raised over resource implications of
enforcement of conditions.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY: None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 02/02/14

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

. awaiting consideration by Committee

PLANNING ASSESSMENT:

1.

THE PROPOSAL.:
1.1 Summary of proposals

111 The application relates to a condition restricting the season of occupancy of caravans
at the Parc Farm Caravan site to the east of Llanarmon Yn lal village.

1.1.2 The application seeks permission for a variation of planning condition no. 6 of
planning permission reference 15/2013/1505 which reads; ‘The caravans shall be
only occupied between 1st March in any one year and 15th January in the following
year'. The reason for the condition was 'In order to ensure consistency with the
existing restrictions on the site and to ensure the caravans are not used on a
permanent residential basis’.

1.1.3  The application seeks to vary the condition to allow 12 month occupation of the
caravans.

1.2 Description of site and surroundings
1.21  Parc Farm is a long established large static caravan park located south east of the
village of Lianarmon.

1.2.2  The 20 hectare site comprises a mix of caravans and associated hardstandings, club
house and ancillary buildings, service roads, landscaping and woodland.

1.2.3 At present the permission allows for 355 static caravans and 20 touring pitches.

1.2.4 Access to the site is off a minor road close to the junction with the B5430. The minor
road serves the application site, and some neighbouring dwellings.

1.2.5 The location plan at the front of this report indicates the relationship between the site
and neighbouring residential properties, which are mainly located around the
entrance.

1.3 Relevant planning_constraints/considerations
1.3.1  The site is located in outside any development boundary of the Local Development

Plan. It is also located within the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley Area of Outstanding
Natural Beauty.

1.3.2 A public footpath runs through the site.
1.3.3 Part of the existing site is also a designated Ancient Woodland.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1  The static caravan site has operated at least prior to the 1960's. It is understood

historically it had an unrestricted planning permission, and numbers were controlled
by the site licence process.

1.4.2 In 1995, permission was sought for the re-siting of caravans and an amended layout.

This permission limited the number of static caravans on the site to 355 and touring
pitches to 20. Subsequent applications have been made on the site to vary the

Tudalen 54



season of occupancy of the static caravans and also to development of some of the
ancillary services on the site.

14.3 The 2011 planning permission which attached the condition to which this application
refers was for a change of use of an additional 1.80 hectares of land to form an
extension to the southern boundary of the caravan park to accommodate 50 static
holiday caravans, together with environmental improvements and landscaping. The
overall numbers of caravans on the site were not increased by this application, as
some of the existing pitches were removed by the new permission. As well as
condition no. 6 to which this application related the most relevant planning conditions
attached to this consent were;

Condition no. 4.

The static and touring caravans within the site edged red on the 1:2500 scale plan
received by the Local Planning Authority on the 27th May 2011 shall be occupied for
holiday purposes only, and not as a person's sole or main place of residence. The
site operator shall maintain an up to date register of the names of the owners and
occupier of each caravan on the site, their main home addresses, the dates each
caravan has been occupied, and by whom. The information shall be made available
for inspection at all reasonable times on written request from the Local Planning
Authority. The reason for the condition was: To enable the Local Planning Authority to
monitor the site for compliance with adopted planning policies.

Condition no. 5.

No more than 355 static caravans and 20 touring caravans shall be permitted at any
one time within the site edged red on the 1:2500 scale site plan received by the Local
Planning Authority on the 27th May 2011, and no static or touring caravans shall be
permitted to be stationed at any time within the area hatched in black on that plan, to
the west of Parc Farmhouse.

The reason for the condition was: To ensure the Local Planning Authority retains
control over the number of caravans in the interest of visual and residential amenity.

1.5 Developments/changes since the original submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 A site licence exists for the caravan park and it is understood that an application
would be made to amend this if the variation now sought is granted.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:

2.1 2514001 Proposed re-siting and layout of 355 static caravans and 20 touring pitches (touring
or motorised caravans or tents). Granted 18/12/35

2.2 15/0046/97/PS Variation Of Condition 4 On Application 25/14001 Occupancy March to
October to allow Occupancy March to January. Granted 20/03/1997

2.3 15/2004/1615 Variation of Condition No. 1 on planning permission Ref. No. 15/46/97/PS to
provide for 10% month occupation between 1st March in any one year and 14 January in the
following year. Granted 24/03/2005

2.4 15/2008/364 Demolition of existing swimming poo! enclosure building, removal of temporary
portacabin, erection of new indoor swimming pool and associated facilities and single storey
link building with rest arealviewing gallery, laundry and fitness room. Granted 04/06/2008.

2.5 15/2011/0651 Change of use of 1.80 hectares of land to form extension to southern boundary

of caravan park to accommodate 50 static holiday caravans, together with environmental
improvements and landscaping. Granted by Planning Committee 19/10/2011

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:

Tudalen 55



Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)

Policy PSE12 - Chalet, static and touring caravan and camping sites

Policy VOE1 - Key areas of importance

Policy VOE2 — Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty and Area of Ouistanding Beauty

3.1 Supplementary Planning Guidance
SPG 20 - Static Caravan and Chalet Development

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5 November 2012
Technical Advice Note No. 13 Tourism

Circulars
Welsh Office Circular 35/95

MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5, 2012 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.2). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned., and that these
can include the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment
(Sections 3.1.3 and 3.1.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered to be of relevance to the proposai.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:
4.1.1 Principle
4.1.2 Visual amenity
4.1.3 Residential amenity

4.1.4 Highways (including access and parking)
4.1.5 Other matters

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
4.2.1 Principle
There are no Local Development Plan Policies of specific relevance to applications which
seek to extend the season of occupation of existing static caravans. There is general
reference in policy PSE 12 which covers Chalet, Static and touring caravan and camping
sites to occupancy restrictions and ensuring holiday uses on new or improved sites. Policy
PSE 5 Rural Economy recognises the importance of the tourist industry to the local economy
subject to tests of detailed impacts. Planning Policy Wales offers similar ‘in principle’
encouragement for suitable tourist developments, subject to appropriate environmental
safeguards. TAN 13 Tourism (1997) predates Planning Policy Wales but suggests as broad
principles that the planning system can respond to changes in tourism without compromising
policies to safeguard the countryside, through the use of holiday occupancy conditions to
reconcile these two objectives.

This is a well established caravan site. The most recent grant of planning permission was for
an extension and improvements in 2011, this recognised the Council’s acceptance that the
site was suitable for the use having regard to principle, and following assessment of detailed
impacts such as landscape, amenity, highway, ecology and drainage.

Officers consider therefore that the key issues to address here are whether there would be

any ‘additional’ localised impacts from the potential occupation of the caravans between 15"
January and 1 March, and whether there are adequate controls to ensure the 12 months use

Tudalen 56



is for holiday purposes and would not in effect allow potential to create a residential site. The
Jatter ‘problem’ is one Members have recognised as significant when considering similar
applications in the County.

4.2.2 Visual amenity
In referring to what may be regarded as material considerations, Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4

refers to the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the
environment. The impact of a development on visual amenity is therefore a relevant test on
planning applications. This is emphasised in Paragraph 3.1.7, which states that proposals
should be considered in terms of their effect on the amenity and existing use of land and
buildings in the public interest. Palicy VOE 2 requires assessment of the impact of
development within or affecting the AONB and AOB, and indicates that this should be
resisted where it would cause unacceptable harm to the character and appearance of the
landscape and the reasons for designation.

The Council has accepted previously that the use of land as a caravan site is acceptable, and
that the siting of the static caravans all year round does not significantly harm the rural
character of the site and AONB designation of the surrounding area.

It is the opinion of Officers that the proposal to extend the holiday season would not have any
greater impact on the character of the area than existing.

4.2.3 Residential amenity

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 refers to the number, size, layout, design and appearance of
buildings, the means of access, landscaping, service availability and the impact on the
neighbourhood and on the environment as potentially material considerations. The impact of
a development on residential amenity is therefore a relevant test on planning applications.
This is emphasised in Paragraph 3.1.7, which states that proposals should be considered in
terms of their effect on the amenity and existing use of land and buildings in the public
interest. As the Courts have ruled that the individual interest is an aspect of the public
interest, it is therefore valid to consider the effect of a proposal on the amenity of
neighbouring properties.

In this instance, there are dwellings located immediately to the east and west of the entrance
to the caravan site. The relationship of these dwellings to the site was deemed acceptable
when considering previous applications.

Whilst acknowledging the potential use of the caravans between 1% January and 15" March
could increase activity on the site for an additional 1.5 months of the year, it is not considered
that this is likely to result in such significant additional disturbance to adjacent occupiers that
a refusal could be justified.

4.2.4 Highways (including access and parking}

Planning Policy Wales 3.1.4 refers to what may be regarded as material considerations and
that these can include the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the
means of access, landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and
on the envircnment. The acceptability of means of access is therefore a standard test on
most planning applications.

The access arrangements to the site remain as existing. Having regard to the specific
proposals, the Highways Officers raise no objections to the application.

It is not considered that the likely additional trips which may be occasioned by an additional
1.5 month period of occupancy would be so significant to either result in highway safety
problems or raise new questions over the principle of the development from reliance on the
motor car.

425 Controls gver holiday use
As mentioned in the “in principle” paragraph above there is limited specific local plan policy

Tudalen 57



content directly dealing with the requirement for controls over occupation of caravans. SPG
20 Section 17 states that conditions will be imposed on planning consents to restrict
occupancy for holiday purposes only, primarily to ensure that chalets and static caravans are
not used as residential accommodation. There are separate Site Licensing controls
administered by the Public Protection section which can include conditions relating to the
nature of occupation, but these largely mirror the wording used on the planning permissions,
As referred to earlier in the report, there is general support in national policy for all year
tourism subject to safeguarding the environment. The use of conditions restricting occupation
to holiday use is a recognisable mechanism to deliver Welsh Government's objectives, and
has to be given due consideration when assessing the merits of an application of this nature.

The Local Planning Authority is obliged to have regard to Welsh Government advice on the
use of conditions on planning permissions. Welsh Office Circular 35/95 is a significant
malterial consideration in this respect, and provides clear advice on how local authorities can
ensure static caravans remain in holiday use, i.e. it sets out the possibility of allowing
developments subject to controls. The Circular actually advises the use of a condition
specifying use as 'holiday accommodation only'. This approach has been adopted by many
Planning Inspectors in issuing decisions on appeals involving caravan site developments, and
the County Council has previously used variations on the wording, including condition no. 4
on the parent permission to which this application relates. This condition states:

The static and touring caravans within the site edged red on the 1:2500 scale plan received
by the Local Planning Autherity on the 27th May 2011 shall be occupied for holiday purposes
only, and not as a person's sole or main place of residence. The site operator shall maintain
an up to date register of the names of the owners and occupier of each caravan on the site,
their main home addresses, the dates each caravan has been occupied, and by whom. The
information shall be made available for inspection at all reasonable times on written request
from the Local Planning Authority. The reason for this condition was to enable the Local
Planning Authority to monitor the site for compliance with adopted planning policies.

In this context, having regard to the background policy and guidance, and the nature of the
development at Parc Farm and existing controls over use, Officers consider, with respect to
the comments of the Community Councit, that it would be reasonable to consent to the
principle of a 12 month holiday use of the static caravans. The Council has accepted the
principle of 12 month holiday use in granting permission elsewhere, including in February
2010 for a new 10 unit static caravan park at The Thatched Coltage at Trefnant; and has had
an appeal allowed by the Planning Inspectorate for 12 month occupancy at the static caravan
park at Liwyn Afon, Llanrhaeadr. In these cases it was accepted that the model condition
which was intended to ease the burden on the Council's officers in enforcing compliance by
obliging caravan occupiers and site owners to keep documentary evidence (available for
inspection} of length of stays and places of primary residence was sufficient as it offers a
clear and easier/enforceable means of control over the occupation of holiday caravans, and
could be adopted as a ‘standard’ by the authority and may help to address member and
Community Council concerns over abuse of the system.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 The static caravan site is well established with a 10.5 month occupancy season. The

proposal to allow use for holiday purposes for 12 months is not considered likely to have
additional adverse effects on the immediate locality in terms of landscape, residential
amenity, or highways impacts. Officers believe there is clear national policy encouragement
for year round tourism use in appropriate locations, and the existence of condition no. 4 of the
previous permission offers the Council the scope to control the use to ensure the
development does not conflict with rural restraints policies.

RECOMMENDATION: APPROVE

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 58



CTINGOR Headi;:f201 3M14441PF
Sir Ddin bych

N . Bryn y Garn
DGH bI gh .S'hl Ire Henllan

v COUNTY COUNCIL
Graham Boase Application Site N
Head of Planning & Public Protection \
Denbighshire County Council Dale 3/2/2014 Scale 1/1250
Caledfryn Centre = 302672 E 368468 N
g'“"hﬁe'd Road This plan is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of

enbigh

the application site which forms the subjecl of the accompanying report
It does not form any part of the application documenis, and should not
Tel 01824 706800 Fax 01824 706709 be l.aken as r'epresefltaliv? of the pmpo§als o be considered, which are
available for inspection prior to the meeting

Denbighshire LL16 3RJ

Carnarian

:‘3 _r"’: I @ f Bryn Golau

s

/ R\ = A TP TN

This map is reproduced fiom Ordnance Survey matenal with the parmission of Qrdnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Off
& Crown copynght. Unauthonzed rproduction infringes Crown copyright and may lead lo prosecution or &ivil proceedings Denbighshire County Council 100023408 2011

Algrnhyrchlr ¥ map hwn o ddeunydd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chamalaclg Ordnance Survey ar ran Rheolws Liytrfa E: Mawrhydi
wifraint y Goron. Mae atgynhyrchu heb ganiatad yn torri hawlfraint y Goron a gall hyn arwain at efyniad neu achos sifil Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

Tudaten 59




Wivp waivi a0 3 BOUYATT AHoM 4

GALIW S¥ WG 05 ¢ FIY25 Y18/6.20 ON NY4
SHITOAD MM Y WIDS 0L 3D 20 NOISNILKD GMY NOSHIANOD

HY$ 9117 ustieay) ‘peayf wiws) L ulag v

S50L5 MYl HQULY MOD

|
,"'JJL/
\

UB0ImS SY SHEITASY;

- I} 1
— e 3
| e— —

e

Q350d0d §¥ WY HIT4

]

=
mz<.€ 935940 dd

SNISIXT ST NY1d BDOTS

EXISTING 1 PROPOSED PLANS
4
z
E

(L5381 HOYYAdTd 3QIS HAFA1) uvay

s
. il gist !
L 0y . T —
= . y N i =
071 SHISPG SY SHONYAIG _ wmig

SNVId ONILSInG

Tudalen 60




ITEM NO:
WARD NO:

WARD MEMBER(S):

APPLICATION NO:
PROPOSAL.:
LOCATION:
APPLICANT:
CONSTRAINTS:

PUBLICITY
UNDERTAKEN:

Emer O'Connor
4

Denbigh Upper / Henllan

Councillor Colin Hughes & Geraint Lloyd Williams
28/2013/1444/ PF

Erection of pitched-roof extension to existing double garage and
change of use to form a single-storey dwelling

3 Fiordd Bryn Y Garn Henllan Denbigh

Mr lan Cliffe

Site Notice - NoPress Notice - NoNeighbour letters - Yes

REASON(S) APPLICATION REPORTED TO COMMITTEE:

Scheme of Delegation Part 2

» Member request for referral to Committee

CONSULTATION RESPONSES:
HENLLAN COMMUNITY COUNCIL
“Henllan Community Council objects to the above Planning Application for the following

reasons:-

1. The Council does not think that it is a suitable dwelling/living space.

2. The Council does not feel that having frosted glass bedroom windows is appropriate given
that the house backs onto a stone wall.

3. The dwelling is too close to the house opposite”

DWR CYMRU / WELSH WATER
No gbjection, standard notes apply relating to sewer confections and surface water.

DENBIGHSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL CONSULTEES -
Head of Highways and Infrastructure

- Highways Officer

No abjection subject to condition relating to the setting out of the parking bays.

RESPONSE TO PUBLICITY:

None.

EXPIRY DATE OF APPLICATION: 09/01/14

REASONS FOR DELAY IN DECISION (where applicable):

. awaiting consideration by Committee

Tudalen 61



PLANNING ASSESSMENT:
1. THE PROPOSAL:
1.1 Summary of proposals
1.1.1  The application proposes the change of use and extension of a garage to form a
dwelling off Ffordd Bryn Y Garn in Henllan.

1.1.2 The extension is proposed on the eastern side of the existing garage and would add
approximately twice its existing footprint. The resulting dwelling would comprise of a
lounge, kitchen, wc, lobbyfentrance hall and a bedroom with en suite, with a floor area
of some 68 sq metres.

1.1.3 The plans do not show a specific private amenity area to be provided for the dwelling,
although the ‘red line’ includes an area of landscaping along the entrance and a
turning head within the application site.

1.1.4 The existing parking arrangement is also proposed to be reorganised to
accommodate an additional parking space.

1.2 Descriplion of site and surroundings
1.2.1 The site comprises a garage and part of the curtilage of No. 3 Ffordd Bryn Y Garn.

1.2.2 Located on the southern side of Ffordd Bryn Y Garn in Henllan, the group of dwellings
which the garage is part is sited at a lower level than the road.

1.2.3 There are three dwellings in the group, accessed from the east off a sloping driveway.
They range in age and design from the fairly modern dwelling at no. 3, to an extended
traditional semi-detached unit at no. 4 and no. 5.

1.3 Relevant planning constraints/considerations
1.3.1 The site is located within the development boundary of the village.

1.4 Relevant planning history
1.4.1 A similar application was submitted in 2013, this application was refused under
delegated powers on grounds that it would be a cramped form of development with
inadequate amenity space and parking arrangements.

1.4.2 The main change between this application and the previous refusal is the site layout,
as this application aims to address concerns over parking capacity.

1.4.3 Prior to this, the last application on the site was for the dwelling at No. 3 Bryn Y Garn.
The site plan appeared to show some form of ‘lean to’ outbuilding in the area where
the garage has been built. The remainder of the site was part of the parking (2 cars)
and landscaped gardens of the dwelling.

1.5 Developments/changes since the griginal submission
1.5.1 None.

1.6 Other relevant background information
1.6.1 None.

2. DETAILS OF PLANNING HISTORY:
2.1 28/2013/0815
Erection of pitched-roof extension to existing double garage and change of use to form a
single-storey dwelling. Refused under delegated powers for the following reasons:
1. “ltis the opinion of the Local Ptanning Authority that the propesal would result in an
unacceptable form of development, which would be cramped and would not afford
adequate levels of amenity for the proposed and adjacent occupiers. The proposal would

Tudalen 62



be contrary to Test i} and vi} of Policy RD 1 of the Local Development Plan, advice
contained in SPG No. 7 and Chapler 9 of Planning Palicy Wales.

2. ltis the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the plans provided fail to demonstrate
how parking and turning for the existing and proposed dwelling would be accommodated
on the site, contrary to viii) of policy RD1 of the Local Development Plan and advice
contained in SPG No. 21."

28/2006/0033

Demolition of existing dwelling and outbuilding, erection of 1 no. replacement dwelling and
outbuilding and alterations to existing vehicular access. Granted under delegated powers on
the 09/06/2006.

3. RELEVANT POLICIES AND GUIDANCE:
The main planning policies and guidance are considered to be:
Denbighshire Local Development Plan (adopted 4™ June 2013)
Policy RD1 - Sustainable development and good standard design
Policy BSC7 - Houses in muitiple occupation and self contained flats
Policy BSC11 - Recreation and open space
Policy ASA 3 - Parking Standards

3.1 Supplementary Planning Guidance
Supplementary Planning Guidance Note No. 7 Residential Space Standards

3.2 Government Policy / Guidance
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5 November 2012

Technical Advice Notes

4. MAIN PLANNING CONSIDERATIONS:

In terms of general guidance on matters relevant to the consideration of a planning application,
Planning Policy Wales Edition 5, 2012 (PPW) confirms the requirement that planning applications
'should be determined in accordance with the approved or adopted development plan for the
area, unless material considerations indicate otherwise' (Section 3.1.2). PPW advises that
material considerations must be relevant to the regulation of the development and use of land in
the public interest, and fairly and reasonably relate to the development concerned., and that these
can include the number, size, layout, design and appearance of buildings, the means of access,
landscaping, service availability and the impact on the neighbourhood and on the environment
{Sections 3.1.3 and 3.1.4).

The following paragraphs in Section 4 of the report therefore refer to the policies of the
Denbighshire Local Development Plan, and to the material planning considerations which are
considered o be of relevance to the proposal.

4.1 The main land use planning issues in relation to the application are considered to be:
41.1 Principle
41.2 \Visual amenity

4.1.3 Residential amenity
4.1.4 Highways (including access and parking)

4.2 In relation to the main planning considerations:
421 Principle

The main policy in the LDP which is relevant to the principle of housing development
is policy BSC1, which seeks to make provision for new housing in a range of
locations, concentrating development within identified development boundaries.
Policy RD1 states that development proposals within development boundaries will be
supported subject to compliance with detailed criteria. Policy RD1 sets out general
tests to be applied to all developments within development boundaries. This policy

Tudalen 63



422

423

contains criteria which require proposals for new development to have adequate
regard for the visual amenity of an area, amenity of neighbours etc. Development
which would result in a harmful impact on the character and appearance of a site and
its surroundings by virtue of inappropriate design should be resisted. Of some
relevance is policy BSC 7, the Council's detailed policy relating to Houses in Multiple
Occupation & Self Contained Flats.

In relation to the principle of ‘change of use’, Officers have taken into account the
current planning policies and guidance. The planning history of the site is also noted.
Whilst there is a desire to site new residential development within development
boundaries, and a need to make the most efficient use of land within these areas,
considering the detailed impacts set out below it is the opinion of officers that the
proposal is not acceptable.

Visual amenity

Policy RD 1 test (i} requires due regard to issues of siting, layout, form, character,
design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of land / buildings and
spaces between buildings, which are matters relevant to the visual impact of
development; test (vi} requires that development does not unaccepiably affect
prominent public views into, out of, or across any settlement or area of open
countryside; test {vi) requires the incorporation of existing landscape or other
features, takes account of sile contours, and changes in levels and prominent
skylines; and test (xiii) requires the incorporation of suitable landscaping measures to
protect and enhance development in its local context.

The proposal involves doubling the size of an existing garage to facilitate conversion
to a dwelling. The design and materials appear to reflect those on the existing garage.
Concerns have been raised by the Community Council over the site layout.

Whilst the level of detail on the site layout plan is limited, the density of development
on the site would appear cramped. The lack of private amenity space and necessity
for parking for an additional dwelling would result in potential conflicts between
occupiers using the open area between the buildings for amenity use and those
accessing it to park vehicles. This may result in the site having an untidy and
overdeveloped appearance. It is considered that the proposal fails to comply with
planning policy in terms of respecting the visual amenity of the area.

Residential amenity

Local Development Plan Policy RD 1 test (i) requires due regard to issues of siting,
layout, form, character, design, materials, aspect, microclimate and intensity of use of
land / buildings and spaces between buildings, which touch on the potential for impact
on residential amenity; test (vi) sets the requirement to assess the impact of
development on the amenities of local residents, other land and property users, or
characteristics of the locality, in terms of increased activity, disturbance, noise, dust,
fumes, litter, drainage, light pollution, etc. Policy BSC 7 and SPG 7 also require
amenity issues to be considered for proposals to subdivide properties in to self
contained flats.

The proposal would create a one bedroom house. The accommodation would
measure roughly 68 sq metres in floor area and provide a bedroom with en suite, a
kitchen, lounge, a bathroom and lobby area at the entrance. The bedroom would have
an obscure glazed window, as would the en suite and we. There would be one
window in the kitchen which would open to the boundary wall and the lounge would
have 4 panel French style doors. The dwelling would be sited within 9 metres of the
dwellings to the west and south, both are two storey dwellings with first floor windows
facing the application site. Concerns have been raised by the Community Council
over the amenity impacts of the proposal.

For 1 bedroom dwelling units, SPG 7 requires a minimum floorspace of 50 sq m,
which the proposal exceeds. The minimum space standards given for living rooms

Tudalen 64



and bedrooms are also met. However taking into account the range of points listed
below Officers are concerned about the layout of the unit. There would only be one
window to serve the bedroom and it would be obscured glazed. The access to the
bedroom would be directly from the kitchen. The window to the kitchen would have an
outlook to a 4m high wall. There would be limited utility space within the unit. Finally
the plans do not show provision of a useable amenity space, clothes drying areas or
bin stores for the proposed dwelling, and the DAS acknowledges the minimum
standards for these facilities would not be met. Considering these issues it is not
considered that the proposal would provide for adequate amenity standard for the
potential occupiers. Furihermore an additional concern of Officers in relation to
amenity standards it that if permilted the conversion of the garage attached to no. 3
Bryn Y Garn would result in a loss of amenity space for this dwelling, as only
approximately 45 sq metres of garden area would remain for the 3 bedroom dwelling.

Turning to the relationship of the proposal to adjacent dwellings in the group, it is
noted that the dwelling is proposed to be developed in the curtilage of a recently
completed site, and it comprises of its garage and area around it which was intended
to be used for parking and landscaping. The front elevation of no. 3 faces the garage
and owing to the proximity of the dwelling to the rear contains most of its windows and
a fully glazed conservatory. The siting would lead to direct overlooking from ground
and first floor windows over the site elevation of the proposed dwelling, and whilst the
windows in this elevation would be obscure glazed the close proximity of this
relationship and the limited outlook that no. 3 would be left with is a concern, Opposite
the proposed dwelling {to the south) the dwellings at no. 4 and 5 have ground and first
floor windows facing the side of the garage. These windows would be a maximum of
9 metres to the proposed dwelling. Officers consider the close proximity of existing
windows and limited separation distances unacceptable as they would fail to meet
guidance and standard separation distances which require 21 metres of separation
where properties back or front each other and 14 metres where there is a back to side
arrangement.

For the above reasons it is not considered that a svitable level of amenity would be
afforded to existing residents or future occupiers of the proposed dwelling, and the
dwelling at no. 3 Bryn Y Garn, and therefore the proposal does not comply with Policy
RD1, BSC 7 and SPG 7.

4.2.4 Highways (including access and parking)
Policy RD 1 tests (vii) and (viii) oblige provisicn of safe and convenient access for a
range of users, together with adequate parking, services and manoeuvring space;
and consideration of the impact of development on the local highway network. Policy
ASA 3 requires adequate parking spaces for cars and bicycles in connection with
development proposals, and outlines considerations to be given to factors relevant to
the application of standards. These policies reflect general principles set out in
Planning Policy Wales (Section 8).

As existing the site comprises garaging and parking for the dwelling at no. 3 Bryn Y
Garn. The plans show a parking layout for the remainder of the sile, although it is
noted that not all of the site is under the control of the Applicant. There are no
objections raised in relation to highway safety and the impact the proposal would
have on the local highway network. The Highways Officer has no objections to the
proposal and there are no concerns in respect of the adequacy of the local highway
network,

Despite Officers concerns it is not considered that there are any strong highway
grounds to refuse permission.

5. SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS:
5.1 It is the opinion of Officers that the proposal is not acceptable on grounds relating to
residential amenity and visual amenity. Whilst acknowledging the Agent's point that the
proposal would suit the needs of his client and would result in the creation of an additional

Tudalen 65



dwelling unit within the development boundary, where the Council promotes development,
these factors do not outweigh Officers concerns. For reasons set out above it is not
considered that the proposal meets the relevant policy tests, therefore it is recommended for
refusal.

RECOMMENDATION: REFUSE- for the following reasons:-

1. it Is the opinion of the Local Planning Authority that the proposal would result in an
unacceptable form of development, which would appear cramped and would not afford adequate
levels of privacy and amenity for proposed and adjacent occupiers. The proposal would be contrary to
Test i) and vi) of Policy RD 1 of the Denbighshire Local Development Plan, advice contained in SPG
No. 7 Residential Space Standards and Chapter 9 of Planning Policy Wales (2012).

NOTES TO APPLICANT:

None

Tudalen 66



EitemyvAcgenda 6
19C

hwe&fror 2014
ADRODDIAD GORFODI
COD RHIF: ENF/2013/00026
C47/2013/00133
LLEOLIAD: Ty Capel, Waen, Llanelwy, LL17 ODY
TROSEDD: Creu mynedfa i gerbydau i ffordd ddosbarthiadol heb awdurdod

POLISIAU A CHANLLAWIAU CYNLLUNIO PERTHNASOL

CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL SIR DDINBYCH
Polisi RD1 - Datblygiad Cynaliadwy a Dylunio o Safon Dda

Canllawiau’r Llywodraeth
Polisi Cynllunio Cymru, Rhifyn 5 (Tachwedd 2012)
Nodyn Cyngor Technegol (Cymru) 9 - Gorfodi Rheolau Cynllunio

YSTYRIAETHAU HAWLIAU DYNOL

Rhoddir ystyriaeth i ddarpariaethau Deddf Hawliau Dynol 1998 wrth ystyried cymryd camau
gorfodi yn erbyn datblygiad heb ei awdurdodi, defnydd heb ei awdurdodi a materion eraill
cysylltiedig.

Yn yr achos penodol hwn, materion yn ymwneud & hawliau perchennog (neu unigolyn sydd &
buddiant mewn tir), i drawsnewid mynedfa bresennol i gerddwyr yn fynedfa letach ar gyfer
cerbydau, heb ganiatad cynllunio.

Yn y sefyllfa hon, nid yw hawliau perchennog (neu unigolyn sydd & buddiant yn y tir), yn drech
na hawliau’r Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol i sicrhau ein bod yn datrys achosion o dorri rheolau
cynllunio.

Nid oes unrhyw faterion hawliau dynol wedi'u codi yn yr achos arbennig hwn.

1. GWYBODAETH GEFNDIR

1.1 Mae Ty Capel wedi'i leoli yn gyfagos i ffordd y B5429 yn Waen, Llanelwy mewn safle
sy’n agos at dro yn y ffordd sydd & gwelededd isel. Mae’r annedd hwn ym meddiant
gofalwyr Capel y Waen gerllaw. Mae'r capel yn uned gynllunio sydd ar wahan i Ty
Capel.

1.2 Ym mis Mai 2013, derbyniodd Swyddog Cydymffurfio'r Cyngor wybodaeth bod
mynedfa i gerbydau wedi’i chreu tuag at Ty Capel, lle mai dim ond mynediad i
gerddwyr oedd yn arfer bodoli (gweler y lluniau isod). Hysbyswyd yr Adran Briffyrdd
hefyd fod y fynedfa wedi'i chreu ac adroddwyd bod rhan o'r gwrych wedi’i dorri i lawr i
ganiatau mynediad i gerbydau. Nodwyd mai pwrpas y gwaith oedd ceisio darparu
modd i geir oedd yn ymweld & Chapel y Waen gerllaw barcio a throi.

1.3 Mae delweddau Google a dynnwyd yn 2009 yn cadarnhau’n glir mai dim ond
mynediad i gerddwyr oedd i Ty Capel a Chapel y Waen cyn y gwaith heb ei
awdurdodi (gweler y lluniau canlynol)

14 Ysgrifennodd Swyddog Cydymffurfiaeth at Ymddiriedolwyr y Capel ym mis Mehefin

2013 gan egluro bod angen caniatad cynllunio a chymeradwyaeth priffyrdd i greu
mynedfa i gerbydau i ffordd ddosbarthiadol. Mae'r Swyddog Cydymffurfio wedi ceisio

Tudalen 67



1.5

1.6

1.7

1.8

sicrhau datrysiad gwirfoddol i'r achos difrifol hwn o dorri rheolau cynllunio a phriffyrdd
amy 7 mis diwethaf, ond heb Iwyddiant.

Gofynnwyd am farn gan Swyddogion Priffyrdd y Cyngor ym mis Tachwedd 2013, a
fyddent yn edrych yn ffafriol ar gais 6l-weithredol i gynnal y fynedfa pe bai’'n cael ei
gyflwyno (er nad yw Ymddiriedolwyr y Capel wedi gwneud unrhyw gynnig i wneud
hynny). Ymateb y Swyddogion oedd na fyddent yn edrych yn ffafriol ar gynnig
oherwydd: -

(i) Nid yw'r safle’n cynnig gwelededd digonol wrth y fynedfa i'r briffordd, ac
(ii) Nid oedd digon o le o fewn cwrtil y safle i ddarparu lle parcio a throi i
gerbydau.

Gofynnwyd i'r Adran Briffyrdd a oedd y fynedfa newydd i gerbydau’n achosi mwy neu
lai o berygl i ddefnyddwyr y briffordd na’r parcio cyfochrog wrth ochr y ffordd, a oedd
wedi digwydd yn flaenorol. Y farn a roddwyd oedd bod y fynedfa newydd i gerbydau
yn fwy peryglus am y rhesymau a amlinellwyd yn 1.5.

Cyflwynwyd Rhybuddion Adran 330 ar 16 lonawr, 2014, mewn ymgais i dderbyn
gwybodaeth ynglyn & pha unigolion oedd &’r pwer i wneud penderfyniadau ynglyn & Ty
Capel a Chapel y Waen. Cafodd y rhain eu dychwelyd i'r adran Gyfreithiol gan
gwestiynu hawl yr awdurdod hwn i'w cyflwyno. Cafodd y Rhybuddion eu dychwelyd i'r
unigolion eu llenwi a’'u dychwelyd, gan nodi'n glir bod deddfwriaeth cynllunio’'n caniatau
i'r gwasanaeth gyflwyno Rhybudd A.330 dan amgylchiadau lle mae angen rhoi
eglurhad dros berchnogaeth vy tir; fel yn yr achos hwn.

Mewn ymagais i gynorthwyo'r Capel ac annog cydymffurfiaeth wirfoddol, mae’r
Swyddog Cydymffurfio a’r Swyddog Priffyrdd wedi trafod opsiynau eraill posibl ar gyfer
parcio ceir yn y lleoliad hwn. Mewn llythyr a anfonwyd at un o gynrychiolwyr y Capel
dyddiedig 22 lonawr, 2014, cafodd dau bosibilrwydd eu crybwyll. Nodwyd y byddai’'n
dal angen caniatad cynllunio ar gyfer y ddau awgrym. Pwysleisiwyd hefyd, er nad
oedd y ddau opsiwn yn rhydd o unrhyw broblemau posibl y byddai angen eu goresgyn,
teimiwyd y byddent yn sail ar gyfer trafodaeth, os gellid cytuno i gau'r fynedfa i
gerbydau ac adfer y fynedfa i gerddwyr:

Opsiwn 1 i'w drafod — Archwilio’r posibilrwydd o ailosod y gwrych ymhellach yn
6l o'r ffordd; gan felly ganiatau lle parcio lletach ar ochr y ffordd na’r hyn oedd yn
bodoli o'r blaen.

Opsiwn 2 i'w drafod — Archwilio’r posibilrwydd i dirfeddiannwr y tir y tu 6l
ddarparu darn bach o dir er mwyn creu lle parcio oddi ar y stryd mewn man mwy
diogel ar y ffordd.

1.9 Y mater sylfaenol i'w ystyried yn y mater hwn yw ymagwedd ddiogelwch y fynedfa

bresennol sydd heb ei hawdurdodi. Nid yw'r Swyddogion Priffyrdd yn ystyried ei bod
yn ddiogel i ddefnyddwyr eraill y briffordd. Fodd bynnag, ni fu unrhyw symudiad i'w
diogelu ac felly mae’n parhau i fod yn berygl arwyddocaol iawn i ddefnyddwyr y ffordd.

1.10 Dylid nodi fod Asiant Cynllunio wedi cysylltu &r Swyddog Cydymffurfio ar 61 y dyddiad

cau ar gyfer ysgrifennu’r adroddiad hwn, a ddywedodd ei fod wedi’i benodi i weithredu
ar y mater hwn. Cyfeiriodd at y “posibilrwydd” o gyflwyno cais 6l-weithredol. Ery
gobeithir fod penodi Asiant Cynllunio yn ddatblygiad addawol, mae pryder gan nad yw'r
ceisiadau i wneud yn iawn am yr achos o dorri rheolau cynllunio a phriffyrdd wedi
arwain at unrhyw gamau gweithredu dros y 7 mis diwethaf. Amy rheswm hwn, mae'r
adran yn teimlo bod yn dal angen argymell awdurdodi camau gorfodi. Fodd bynnag,
byddai awdurdod o’r fath, os caiff ei roi yn cael ei ddal yn 6l hyd nes y cyflwynir cais
neu y cydymffurfir mewn modd arall o fewn amserlen resymol. Pwysleisir na fyddai
awdurdod o'r fath gan y Pwyllgor yn rhagfarnu ar geisiadau a wneir yn y dyfodol mewn
perthynas &'r mater hwn.

Tudalen 68



2, RHESYMAU DROS GYHOEDDI HYSBYSIAD GORFODI
21 Mae’r datblygiad anawdurdodedig wedi digwydd o fewn y pedair blynedd diwethaf.

2.2 Nod Polisi RD1, sydd wedi'i gynnwys yng Nghynllun Datblygu Lleol Sir Ddinbych a
fabwysiadwyd, yw sicrhau bod unrhyw ddatblygiad yn parchu'r safle a'r cyffiniau o ran
lleoliad, gosodiad, ffurf a dwysedd defnydd. Ei nod hefyd yw darparu mynediad
diogel a sicrhau nad yw datblygiad yn cael effaith annerbyniol ar y rhwydwaith
priffyrdd lleol. Wrth ystyried y ffactorau polisi hyn, ynghyd & barn y Swyddogion
Priffyrdd, a oedd yn amlygu peryglon y fynedfa newydd i gerbydau, mae'n amlwg na
ellir datrys yr achos hwn o dorri rheolau cynllunio a phriffyrdd drwy gyflwyno cais 6l-
weithredol i gadw’r fynedfa i gerbydau.

3. ARGYMHELLIAD

3.1 Rhoi awdurdod i gyflwyno Rhybudd Gorfodi mewn amgylchiadau lle nad yw
cais/ceisiadau sy’n ceisio rheoleiddio neu ddatrys achos o dorri rheolau cynllunio a
phriffyrdd yn cael eu cyflwyno o fewn un mis i'r awdurdod gael ei roi. Byddai Rybudd o'r
fath yn gorchymyn y dylid rhoi'r gorau i ddefnyddio’r fynedfa i gerbydau a’i hailsefydlu fel
mynedfa i gerddwyr yn unig.

3.2 Cymryd camau i erlyn lle bod unrhyw unigolyn y cyflwynir Rhybudd Gorfodi arno, yn
methu neu’n gwrthod cydymffurfio & gofynion y rhybudd hwnnw.

Tudalen 69



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 70



CYNGOR
Sir Ddinbych
Denbiqghshire

v COUNTY COUNCIL

Graham Boase
Head of Planning & Public Proteclion
Denbighshire County Council
Caledfryn
Smithfietd Road
Denbigh
Denbighshire

LL16 3RJ

Tel: 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709

Heading

ENFORCEMENT REPORT
ENF 2013/00026
Ty Capel Waen St Asaph
Application Site \T\
Date 6/2/2014 Scale 1/2500

Centre = 306168 E 373195 N
This pian is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
the application sile which forms the subject of the accompanying report
It does not form any part of the application documents, and should nol
be taken as representalive of the proposals to be considered. which are
avaitable for inspection prior to the meeting.

L L
= nall
A
i ]
| ==
£ ] 4
- Iﬂlﬂﬂl" 1 ]
’ 1 ¢ 1 '.I Tyddyn Arthur — 4
mi
o mnnf__.r 51 '|I 1.-1'. Hetmrs T
e aarry-vroon ¥ RTamer | 1l e N
7% |I \ \ I
o - \ ==
o j ~f \
=3 \ \
e e )\
—_—
- = Waen Goleugasd
I -~ -
F k =
Ll o
¥ Farme Anns
e |
4 |
f
|
\ |
1 e —
= e
;'\1, 3 \ I.'r —
'f».\"'::- r.
|:" 1 P———
—
|
- -
y |
L

i 'a?' )
I

This map is reproduced from Ordnance Survey material with the permission of Ordnance Survey an behalf of the Controller of Her Maiestgs Stationery Otfice

£ Crown copynght Linauthonzed reproductian infnnges Crown copynght and may lead 1o prosecution er eivil proceedings. Denbighshire

eunly Council. 100023408, 2011

Atgynhyrchir y map hwn o ddeungdd yr Ordnance Survey gyda chan atad yr Ordnance Survey ar ran Rheatwr | iyfrfa Ei Mawrhydi

B Hawitraint y Goron. Mase atgyn

yrchu heb ganiatad yn torn hawliraint y Goron a gall hyn arwain at erdyniad neu schos sifil Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

fudalen /1




Heading
ENFORCEMENT REPORT

CYNGOR
Sir Ddin bych
Denbi ghshire

v COUNTY COUNCIL

Graham Boase
Head of Planning & Public Protection

Denbighshire County Council

ENF 2013/00026
Ty Capel Waen St Asaph

Application Site

Scale 1/1250

Date 6/2/2014
Centre = 306174 E 373102 N

This plan is intended solely to give an indiction of the LOCATION of
the application site which forms the subject of the accompanying report
H does not form any part of the application documents. and should not
be taken as representative of the proposals to be considered, which are

available for inspection prior to the meeting

Caledfryn
Smithfield Road
Denbigh
Denbighshire .L16 3RJ
Tel; 01824 706800 Fax: 01824 706709
(FH}
oy
“-\H
/
!
/
/
/
I||' —

Survey

1 Ewthyn Arthur

Awelog |
| |

s Slationery Office
Denbighshire County Council. 100023408 2011

1 of Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majas
of ding

Al ynhyrchir y map hwn o ddeunyd
awilraint y Goron Mae alwnhyreg

This map is reproduced from Ord

© Crown copynght. Unauthonzed reproduction infnnges Crown cownght and may laad to p
f Ordnance Survey gyda chaniatad g

u heb gamialadd yn Wit hawlfrant y

Crdnanca Survay ar ran Rheobwr Llyfrfa £ Mawrhydi
oron a gall hyn arwain a1 erlyniad neu achos sifi Cyngor Sir Ddinbych 100023408 2011

lTudalen 72







Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 74



PNoTograPn 2
(REFORE)

Tudalen 75




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 76



Eitem Agenda 7

Adroddiad i'r: Pwyligor Cynllunio
Dyddiad y Cyfarfod: 19 Chwefror 2014
Aelod/Swyddog Arweiniol: Cyng. David Smith, Tir y Cyhoedd
Angela Loftus, Rheolwr Polisi Cynllunio a Diogelu’r

Cyhoedd

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Karsten BruBk (Swyddog Polisi Cynllunio a Diogelu'r
Cyhoedd)

Teitl: Briff Datblygu Safle CDLI Drafft 01: Cyn Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru Dinbych

1. Am beth mae’r adroddiad yn s6n?

1.1 Mae'r adroddiad hwn yn cyflwyno Briff Datblygu Safle Drafft 'Cyn Ysbyty
Gogledd Cymru Dinbych' Cynllun Datblygu Lleol Sir Ddinbych— 2006 2021
(CDLI). Mae'n cynnwys y Briff Datblygu Safle drafft, Atodiad I, y ddogfen
sgrinio Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol, Atodiad IlI, a'r ddogfen sgrinio
Asesiad o’r Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb, Atodiad Il

2, Beth yw'r rheswm dros lunio’r adroddiad hwn?

2.1 Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw hysbysu'r Aelodau am y Briff Datblygu Safle
drafft ar gyfer cyn safle Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru yn Ninbych. | ofyn am
gymeradwyaeth yr Aelodau i gynnal ymgynghoriad ar y Briff Datblygu Safle
drafft a'r Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol amgaeedig gyda chyrff statudol a'r
cyhoedd. Os caiff ei gymeradwyo, bydd y Briff Datblygu Safle yn cael ei
ddefnyddio wrth benderfynu ar unrhyw gais cynllunio ar y safle.

3. Beth yw'r Argymhellion?

3.1 Bod yr Aelodau'n cytuno ar y Briff Datblygu Safle drafft ar gyfer cyn safle
Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru yn Ninbych a'r ddogfen sgrinio Asesiad Amgylcheddol
Strategol (AAS) amgaeedig ar gyfer ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus.

4. Manylion am yr adroddiad.

41 Mae'r briff datblygu safle yn un o gyfres o nodiadau Canllawiau Cynllunio
Atodol (CCA) sy'n ymhelaethu ar bolisiau neu egwyddorion datblygu Cynllun
Datblygu Lleol Sir Ddinbych 2006-2021 (CDLI) ar gyfer dyrannu safleoedd
unigol mewn fformat sy'n anelu i arwain y broses, dyluniad ac ansawdd
datblygiadau newydd.

4.2 Nid yw nodiadau CCA y Cyngor yn rhan o'r cynllun datblygu a fabwysiadwyd.
Mae Llywodraeth Cymru (LIC) wedi cadarnhau, yn dilyn ymgynghoriad
cyhoeddus a chymeradwyaeth ddilynol gan yr Awdurdod Cynllunio Lleol
(ACLI), y gall y CCA gael eu trin fel ystyriaeth gynllunio berthnasol pan fydd

Tudalen 77



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.6

4.7

Awdurdodau Cynllunio Lleol, Arolygwyr Cynllunio a Llywodraeth Cymru yn
penderfynu ar geisiadau cynllunio ac apeliadau.

Cafodd y cyn Ysbyty Gogledd Cymru yn Ninbych ei adeiladu rhwng 1844 a
1848 i gynnig gofal i siaradwyr Cymraeg oedd yn dioddef o broblemau iechyd
meddwl. Cafodd yr adeilad gwreiddiol sydd & statws adeilad rhestredig II* ei
ddylunio gan Fulljames a Waller, penseiri o Gaerloyw a chaiff ei gydnabod fel
enghraifft anhygoel o bensaerniaeth lloches Fictoraidd cynnar yng Nghymru.

Ers cau’r ysbyty ym 1995, ystyriodd yr awdurdod iechyd a pherchnogion
dilynol ffyrdd eraill o ddefnyddio'r safle gan gynnwys carchar categori C,
canolfan personél y fyddin, swyddfeydd Llywodraeth Cymru a chyfleusterau
addysg. Er bod Cynllun Datblygu Unedol Sir Ddinbych 1996 - 2011 (CDU)
wedi canolbwyntio'n bennaf ar gyflogaeth fel y defnydd dewisol, cafodd
ceisiadau cynllunio eu cyflwyno'n cynnwys elfen helaeth o ddatblygiad
preswyl. Adeg paratoi'r briff hwn, nid oes yna gynnig clir ar gyfer ail-
ddefnyddio’r adeiladau sy'n weddill na chaniatdd cynllunio dilys ar gyfer
unrhyw fath o ail-ddatblygu’n bodoli.

Dymuna’r Cyngor weld un prif ddefnydd ar gyfer yr adeiladau rhestredig sy’'n
weddill gyda'r tir o gwmpas yn galluogi datblygiad, er enghraifft, ar gyfer
gwesty a chyrchfan, cyfleusterau addysg, swyddfeydd ac ati, ond mae’n llwyr
ymwybodol o ymdrechion blaenorol a heriau cysylltiedig i ddod o hyd i
feddiannwr ar gyfer y safle cyfan ers cau ym 1995. Mae'r ddogfen yn cynnwys
fframwaith uwchgynllun sy'n amlinellu dull arall i alluogi datblygiad os na ellir
dod o hyd i un defnydd.

Mae'r uwchgynllun a amlinellir o fewn y Briff Datblygu Safle yn ceisio mynd i'r
afael a nodi elfennau unigol o weledigaeth y safle a gyflwynwyd gan
Ymddiriedolaeth Adfywio'r Tywysog ym mis Hydref 2011. Nid yw'r CDLI yn
cynnwys unrhyw gynigion manwl ar gyfer y safle ond mae’n cefnogi'r prif
syniad o alluogi datblygiad fel ffordd ymlaen i sicrhau dyfodol tymor hir yr
adeiladau rhestredig arbennig hyn.

Prif elfennau'r ddogfen yw: disgrifiad o'r safle, gweledigaeth y safle, fframwaith
uwchgynllun, egwyddorion dylunio a rhwymedigaethau cynllunio a
chyfraniadau tuag at ddarparu seilwaith. Mae pynciau unigol wedi'u hategu
trwy fapiau, ffigurau a lluniau. Y nod yw rhoi arweiniad ar ddefnydd derbyniol
posibl a chynllun y datblygiad ar y safle.

Byddai'r cyfnod ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus am o leiaf 8 wythnos a rhagwelir y
bydd yn dechrau ar ddiwedd mis Chwefror 2014. Ymgynghorir gyda holl
Gynghorau Dinas, Tref a Chymuned ynghyd & budd-ddeiliaid allweddol, cyrff
cadwraeth, a phobl sydd wedi cofrestru ar y gronfa ddata CDLI. Bydd copiau
caled o'r dogfennau ar gael ym mhob llyfrgell a siopau un alwad yn ogystal ag
ar wefan Sir Ddinbych. Bydd canlyniadau'r ymgynghoriad yn cael eu hadrodd
yn Ol i'r Pwyllgor Cynllunio gyda’r Briff Datblygu Safle terfynol i’'w fabwysiadu.

Tudalen 78



4.8

4.8

5.1

6.1

71

8.1

9.1

10.

10.1

Bydd swyddogion yn cynnal digwyddiad gydag arddangosfa yn Neuadd y Dref
Dinbych yn ogystal a'r prif elfennau o gynnal ymgynghoriad cyhoeddus gyda'r
cyhoedd ac ymgyngoreion statudol.

Mae'r ddogfen ddrafft yn cynnwys Asesiad Amgylcheddol Strategol, Atodiad Il,
a fydd yn destun ymgynghori gydag ymgyngoreion statudol dros yr un cyfnod
0 amser.

Sut mae'r penderfyniad yn cyfrannu at y Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol?

Blaenoriaethau Corfforaethol 2012-17. Bydd y CCA yn cyfrannu'n gadarnhaol
at y blaenoriaethau corfforaethol canlynol:

» Moderneiddio'r Cyngor i gyflawni effeithlonrwydd a gwella
gwasanaethau ar gyfer ein cwsmeriaid drwy sicrhau bod dogfennau
canllawiau cynllunio yn gyfredol

Faint fydd yn ei gostio a sut bydd yn effeithio ar wasanaethau eraill?

Ni ragwelir y bydd cymeradwyo'r ddogfen Briff Datblygu Safle CDLI drafft ar
gyfer ymgynghori gyda chyrff statudol a'r cyhoedd yn creu unrhyw gostau
ychwanegol.

Beth yw prif gasgliadau’r Asesiad o Effaith ar Gydraddoldeb a
gwblhawyd ar gyfer y penderfyniad? Dylai'r templed Asesiad o Effaith ar
Gydraddoldeb wedi'i lenwi gael ei gynnwys fel atodiad i'r adroddiad.

Nid yw'n angenrheidiol i gynnal AEG llawn ar gyfer y BDS hwn. Cafodd y
cynnwys ei sgrinio am effeithiau niweidiol tebygol ar yr wyth nodwedd
gwarchodedig, a gellir dod o hyd i'r templed AEG wedi’i gwblhau yn Atodiad 1
i'r adroddiad hwn.

Pa ymgynghoriadau a gynhaliwyd gydag Archwilio ac eraill?

Trafodwyd egwyddorion galluogi datblygiad ar safle cyn Ysbyty Gogledd
Cymru yn Ninbych yn y Grwp Llywio Cynllun Datblygu Lleol ar 14 Tachwedd
2013 a gyda Chynghorwyr yn bresennol yng nghyfarfod Grwp Ardal Aelodau
Dinbych ar 16 Rhagfyr 2013.

Datganiad y Prif Swyddog Cyllid

Dylai unrhyw gostau sy'n gysylitiedig &'r canllawiau fod wedi’'u cynnwys o fewn
y cyllidebau presennol ac felly nid oes unrhyw oblygiadau ariannol amlwg yn
yr adroddiad.

Beth yw’r risgiau ac oes yna unrhyw beth y gallwn ei wneud i’'w lleihau?

Ers cau'r ysbyty ym 1995, mae'r safle a’r prif adeiladau rhestredig, Gradd Il a
II*, wedi'i esgeuluso a’i fandaleiddio. Os na ellir dod o hyd i ddefnydd newydd

Tudalen 79



ar gyfer yr adeiladau, bydd dirywio’n parhau a bydd prif adeiladau rhestredig
yn dymchwel a chollir ar gyfer cenedlaethau'r dyfodol.

10.2 Mae'r Briff Datblygu Safle yn gosod gweledigaeth glir ar gyfer datblygu'r safle
ar gyfer y dyfodol.

11. Pwer i wneud y Penderfyniad

11.1 Deddf Cynllunio a Phrynu Gorfodol (2004).

Tudalen 80



Draft - Site Development Brief

Former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

CYNGOR

Sir Ddinbych

Denbighshire
February 2014 COUNTY COUNCH

Tudalen 81



10.

11.

12.

Figure 4
Figure 5
Figure 6
Figure 7
Picture 1
Picture 2

Picture 3

Content
Introduction
Status and Stages in Preparation

Historic Background

Planning Policy and Conserving the Historic Environment
Site Description

Site Vision

Masterplan Framework
Access and Movement
Design Principles

Planning Obligations and Contri
provision

Further Considerati

les Hospital Denbigh
h Wales Hospital in 1875
rth Wales Hospital in 1899
mer North Wales Hospital in 1912
Former North Wales Hospital in 1967
Aerial view of the site development brief area in 2009

Masterplan

Rear view of original Hospital Building (Listed Building: Grade II*)

View towards the site from the junction of B4501 and Ystrad Road

Key historic building: former Chapel (Listed Building: Grade II)

Tudalen 82

rds Infrastructure

11

13

13

16

16

19

19

21

22

11
15
10
12

17



€8 usrepnlL

Figure 1: Location of the Former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

e o L v
2 a g ¥ ‘
5 F - ot
s
3 \ il .I
o :r‘ g /i '}?
DENBIGH C.#"
= &
-
A
o )
\ L = g i = o
i - =
— = s ]
+D
= i " 2
= - g
e e
%) - = = 5\
- /_,’ 4 5 - [
L. \ Y LY '// 4 \
- ¢ L]
Contat \ =
‘:M L, £ b LA 3
; ) ~) 2 '
L - - ff" e, / » ; Ty _
- =7
b\ i ¥ ” ‘;{ : "‘\ < | v
g (o= = i ardal briff datblygu safle
' Hawliraint y Goron & hawhau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 1000 AN site development brief area
[ u o Syt St ighie 201 A S Sy NSO T = P




1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.1

3.2

3.3

Introduction

This site development brief is one of a series of Supplementary Planning
Guidance notes (SPGs) amplifying Denbighshire Local Development Plan
2006 — 2021 (LDP) policies or principles of development for individual site
allocations in a format which aims to guide the process, design and quality of
new development. These notes are intended to offer detailed guidance to
assist members of the public, Members of the Council, potential developers
and Officers in discussions prior to the submission of and, consequently, in
determination of future planning applications.

Status and Stages in Preparation

This site development brief was formally ap
Denbighshire County Council’s Planning
development brief was formally adopt
Planning Committee on XXXX.

public consultation by
XXXX. / This site
County Council’s

The Council’s SPG notes are n t plan. The

Welsh Government (WG) has [ consultation
and subsequent Local Planning , SPGs can be
treated as a material plandnin i en LPAs, Planning Inspectors
and the Welsh Gover i plications and appeals.

Wales Hospital has been
contained in Planning Policy
g development’ and conserving the
adw and English Heritage, as well as
ervation bodies and the pubilic.

which has Grade II* listed building status and is recognised
ry example of early Victorian asylum architecture in Wales.

which are of special architectural and historic interest. Providing care for up
to 1,500 people and employing some 700 individuals, the hospital became a
significant source of employment and economic activity in the Denbigh area.

Figures 2 — 5 illustrate four historic stages of development of the complex
and forms of land use at the site in the years 1875, 1899, 1912, and 1967.

Tudalen 84 - 4-



G8 usrepnl

Figure 2: Land at the Former North Wales Hospital in 1875

Y :"}%Qﬁ“%‘“&a ) w g :%T\‘?;. E:.E:E:‘:aias;‘
\'\ : . ". ..

0% VR Eed
o D P
y |2

e irka® oL

&

©and right ion Group Litd (All rights. leserved zoo-n -
© Crovm copyright and dalnbase nghls 2013 Ordnance SI.I'W 100023408 .-"




98 uarepnl

Figure 3: Land at the Former North Wales Hospital in 1899

i &".a?‘u."o
s s King's
'Jnr " Qa:""%%?"
. - )
L A
288 Gl
RQQ'?/

aﬂ

L-] Ha\n]tln';inl y Goron a havdiau cronfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023408

{@ and right Crowm Copyright and L ion Group le'{AII rights reserved 2004)
é@ Crovm copyright and database rigl:l'ls 2013 Oldnanogfur\w 10002340?"

e
Y -
yooE

08
28
i
b e
l a3l
1
1 i
ui L
28
S
k!

Pont{Yuirad
-l
il 333
( e
L

263
a0

A

Y \
L Pont-y-strad Pumnine Statian |




/38 usrepnyL

Figure 4: Land at the Former North Wales Hospital in 1912

: " FATTT b A e
e T /-/ r' v e
- A \
\\ et Y, e _. st o oE 8 o Trefeirian

L-] I-Ig_n’lﬁainl y Goron a hawdiau cranfa ddata 2013 Arobwg Ordnans 100023408

“® and right Crowm Copyright and L ion Group Lid (All rights reserved 2004)

;&F"W copyright and database lighls 2013 Oldnanoeéurvev 100023498
S

s

Ve _{ill
LT 654l =

NORTH WALES COYNTIES
o+ LUNATIC ASYIEM




88 uarepnl

Figure 5: Land at the Former North Wales Hospital

in 1967

® Havifraint y Goron a havdiau cronfa ddata 2013 Arolwg Ordnans 100023408 |
| ®and right Crowm Copyright and L yrmation Group Lid (All rights reserved 2004
Oucmwn copyright and dalabase 5ighls 2013 Ordnance Survey 12_0023498 i | -




3.4

3.5

3.6

4.1

4.3

4.4

The placement of former hospital residents in the local community, as part of
the then government’s policy on ‘Care in the Community’, led to a phased
closure from 1987 up to 1995. Special problems associated with the process
emerged, including the loss of a significant local source of employment. The
particularly large size of the site and its setting away from the built up area of
the town has contributed to the adverse environmental impact of dereliction
as alternative uses have not been found quickly for the buildings or the site.

Since the closure of the hospital in 1995, the health authority and subsequent
owners considered alternative uses for the site including a category C prison,
army personnel centre, Welsh Government offices .aand education facilities.
Although the Denbighshire Unitary Developmen 1996 — 2011 (UDP)
primarily focussed on employment as the prefer, lanning applications
were submitted containing a large element o lal development. At the
time of preparing this brief, neither a n e for the remaining
buildings nor a valid planning permissi f re-development
exists.

In June 2011, Denbighshire Co i ks notice to

ensure that urgently required w e the original
Grade II* listed hospital building. Si owner didn’t comply with the
requirements of the urge [ ouncil contracted a specialist

e of £939,000.

, J03] concluded that enabling
o finance urgently required preservation
e site. In endorsing English Heritage

fficient to justify it being carried out, and which could not
ieved. (...) The public benefits are paid for by the value

Denbighshire Local Development Plan 2006 — 2021 (LDP) policy VOE 4 sets
out policy tests to establish whether enabling development would be an
appropriate way forward to deliver a project, given that this kind of
development is contrary to established planning policy. The policy aims to
ensure that such approach will only be considered in relation to heritage
assets designated ‘at risk’, and that the minimum enabling development
should be required to secure the long-term future of those assets.

The Council will consistently seek developers to deliver any development in
line with established planning policies before considering enabling

Tudalen 89 -9-



development. Despite the potential non-conformity with planning principles,
all proposals must comply with additional legal requirements such as, natural
environment protection and built heritage conservation.

4.5 Planning Policy Wales [2012] outlines Welsh Government’s main policy
objectives and principles with regard to ‘Conserving the Historic
Environment’, including development affecting listed buildings. Welsh
Government policy aims to preserve listed buildings for future generations.
Should the reinstatement of the original use not be feasible because of legal
requirements or financial viability, alternative uses may be explored having
regard to the character and setting of the listed buildi

the character and
consent’, in addition to

4.6 Developers should be aware that any works
appearance of a listed building require ‘liste
planning permission for changes of use a

4.7 The demolition of any Grade | or G r parts thereof,
requires the strongest justification ing condition
of the building, cost of any mai community
benefits, and the adequacy of e “The Council is
unlikely to grant planning permis ed building consent for the
demolition of listed buildi new development, unless it is

satisfied that the new

Picture 1: Rear view of original

Tudalen 90 -10 -



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Figure 6: Aerial view of the site

Site Description

Placed in an outstanding landscape, the site is easily accessible from the
A55, a 15min drive. Rhyl train station can be reached within 25min and offers
regular services into central London within 2.5 hours.

The former North Wales Hospital complex is located to the south-west of
Denbigh, a vibrant market town in the Vale of Clwyd. The buildings are
situated in a parkland setting outside the development boundary of the town,
approximately 1km from the historic centre.

The site boundaries are defined by two roads and
triangle area of about 20.5ha. A separate s
Grade Il, which were part of the original hos
the north-west of the site, split by the B45
centre for children with autism.

ic footpath, forming a
of listed buildings,
lex, lie immediately to
e used as a regional

Separated from the former hospi e north-east,
Pennant Farm contains some ildi rounded by
land in agricultural use. The s [ [ by a public
footpath running through extensive on land steeply sloping down
towards the River Ystra

| ardal briff dablygu safle /
———— ste development brief area

5.5

Since the town was largely built on the north and east sides of Castle Hill and

Tudalen 91 -11-




Mount, views towards the site can be gained from Denbigh Castle, a
Scheduled Ancient Monument, and ‘Ael Y Bryn’ estate. The junction of the
B4501 and Ystrad road offers extensive views of the remaining buildings as
they are not screened off by trees or hidden in what is a gently undulating
landscape. Views out from the site include surrounding pasture, Denbigh
Castle, and several hill tops located in the Clwydian Range and Dee Valley
Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB).

5.6 There are two access points to the site: (1) from Ystrad road passing through
the main gates towards an open area in front of the main building with clock-
tower, and (2) a small road off the B4501 passing the former Nurses Home, a
Grade |l listed building. There is a spine network tes lined with mature
trees and hedges, defining the principal directio ement.

5.7 Despite the fact that the buildings are of hi itectural interest, the
site is not designated as a Conservati uded in the list of
Scheduled Ancient Monuments, or 4 i
However, it is located within the ° [ ape with the
exception of the former Erddig

Picture 2: View towards the site from crossr 1 and Ystrad Road

5.8 Ecologists have established that roosting bats are on site. Where bats are
present in buildings that could be subject to alteration work or demolition in
the future, any work carried out must be in line with nature conservation

Tudalen 92 -12-



5.9

6.1

6.2

6.3

7.1

principals and comply with the pertinent legislation.

The site is not subject to flood risk due to its elevated position above the
River Ystrad. There are no wells present and no known watercourses
crossing the site. Natural Resources Wales’ (NRW) flood maps show that
woodland and fields outside the site boundary but adjacent to the river's
water stream are located in a designated C2 flood zone.

Site Vision

The Council has been jointly working with the Peri
since 2002 with the principal aim to preserve the
hospital building and to find an alternative
produced a vision statement in October
efforts. The following is an excerpt:

e’s Regeneration Trust
| Grade II* U-shaped
he site. The Trust
ssist the conservation

The key listed buildings and thei
repaired and brought back int

vision. (...) could be a numbe
site and it is anticipated these

nge of new uses including
ether with any other use

3" likely to be the most realistic way of
2se key listed buildings.

= Key historic listed buildings, Grade Il and Grade II*, to be restored and
developed;

= Buildings with extant listed building consent (Ibc) for demolition and
other listed buildings for which demolition is supported but Ibc
required,

= Buildings which may be considered for demolition but could be
retained if a viable / suitable end use is found;

= Areas for residential development (marked 02 to 05) taking advantage
of outstanding locations and views, without compromising the setting
of the key listed buildings;

Tudalen 93 -13-



= An area for residential and mixed use development (marked 06), for
example employment live / work units, including areas retaining certain
existing buildings if a suitable end use is found and is supported by
viability arguments;

* Land to remain undeveloped but potentially transformed into open
recreation space at a later stage;

= Despite not being specifically marked on the master plan, the former
Nurses Home may be used for residential purposes or community
facilities;

= Main routes for vehicular movement; and

= Possible vehicular access points.

Phasing of Development

7.2 The following sections lay out a preferred
future of the key listed buildings by me lopment. Phasing
may be defined by prevailing ma and for local
housing, the amount of money s rks, and the
amount of work necessary to co

curing the long-term

Phase 1 In serving the urgent repairs
required works are gafried out to
hospital building in

ouncil ensured that urgently
e the original Grade II* listed

ential development. Sale
ont costs for infrastructure and
g new vehicular access points,
urgent repairs to those listed buildings.
e amount of sale proceedings. Area 03
residential development in the same

Phase 2 Area 02 would be

d buildings work, in particular the U-shaped original
ade 1I*) — area 01. All required works will need to be
a professional team experienced in listed building

Phase 4 ould be sold for enabling residential development, with the sale

Depending on the structural soundness of other important buildings in
Area 06, small business or office units could be developed to raise
additional funds for the ongoing works.

Phase 5 The remaining Areas 05 and 06 would be sold for enabling development
to permit a mix of uses — residential, health, community or education
facilities. All sale proceeds would be used for the final phase of restoration
of the key listed buildings.

Tudalen 94 -14-



G6 uslepnlL

Figure 7: Masterplan

s
LEGEND:

Area for residential and mixed use
t, ling areas i

use is found and

views, without compromising the setting
of the key listed buildings.

Key Historic buildings to be restored and
converted.

Buildings which may be demolished but
could be retained if a suitable end use is

\8
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘
R




7.3 The extent of enabling development permitted will be limited to what is
reasonably required to ensure the restoration of the identified key listed
buildings. Restoration of other buildings would be supported as part of the
master plan but would need to be founded by other sources.

8. Access and Movement

8.1 Whilst the existing local highway network may accommodate the current and
a modest increase in levels of traffic flows, the full proposed development
and a satisfactory marketing of the whole site is unlikely to be achieved
without additional road improvements. Individual measures, amount and
extent of work should be informed by an assess f the likely impact on
the existing network, and public transport r nts of any detailed
proposals.

8.2 The existing access off Ystrad roadgto former hospital
buildings may be transformed into ess point only.
Besides improvement works to th hich passes
the former Nurses Home, it is
vehicular traffic could be create erve the new

8.3 i : C \ g the site providing vital

8.4 i Utside the town centre is likely to generate

8.5 t must ensure that the location and detailing of parking

isted buildings on site. Design solutions should be discussed
e planning application having regard to guidance provided by
‘Manual for Streets’.

9. Design Principles

9.1 The Denbigh Hospital redevelopment Project is of national importance. The
site offers a unique opportunity to develop a remarkably attractive site set in
beautiful countryside and to save a fine group of listed buildings the most
important of which has been described by CADW as the most important
purpose built hospital in Wales.

Tudalen 96 -16 -



9.2

9.3

9.4

9.5

The masterplan has been drafted following very careful consideration of the
key features of the site. It outlines how the site could be developed, in
principle; in such a way that would be acceptable to Denbighshire County
Council (DCC) Planning Authority any variation from the plan would need a
very strong justification.

The masterplan identifies various categories of proposed land use. One land
use is for enabling development which is intended to release capital to repair
the remaining listed building on the site. Whilst it is preferred that listed
buildings are retained repaired and adapted to new uses without enabling
development realistically DCC recognises that this is not likely to be
financially viable hence the acceptance of principle of enabling
development. However enabling development ot harm the heritage
asset, the listed buildings, which we are save or their setting.
Therefore the essential setting has also be on the masterplan so
this area is protected from significant dexel0

It is expected that the following will be taken into account in drafting
proposals for the site:

= The site lies close to the historic town of Denbigh, a town which has a
unique character that has emerged out of centuries of development and
change. The hospital, while not physically within the town became part of
the town socially culturally and economically. The Hospital was hugely
important to the town so its closure was a major blow from which the town
has yet to fully recover. Reuse of the hospital is important to the people

Tudalen 97 -17-



of Denbigh. Any new development should recognise this historic
connection and attempt to re-establish it. Therefore DCC would welcome
proposals which would offer opportunities for the public to visit the site for
recreational, cultural and social purposes.

9.6 = The listed buildings on the site vary in style and form. The main building
includes the first phase of development which is the most important
building on the site architecturally and historically. However, due to
neglect, vandalism and theft it is in poor condition. Recently, the Council
stepped in to carry out urgent works on phase 1 which included the
removal of all the rotted timber and the erection of a temporary roof. As a
direct consequence of the long term negl d the need to take
emergency measures the building has | of its architectural
significance internally. While this is dj ng it does offer more
flexibility in adapting the building to alt

9.7 = The listed buildings on the site [ inence in any
proposals for this site. In the density scale
and massing should be give . ample, that
density varies from one area
be more relevant to the lis

prominence.
9.8 = There has already [ isted buildings. This work
had listed buildings ) dings with listed building

consent ha g her demolition over and above

9.9 [ on the site is relevant to the locality and

9.10 an identifies important views to and from the site. These can

9.11 = Landscaping and topography will be key factors in developing a scheme
for the site. A full landscape assessment and tree survey will be an
essential part of the process. Some areas will be difficult to develop due
to topography. Careful consideration should be given as to how these
areas are to be used and maintained. Dedicated areas for improving
biodiversity would be welcome.

9.12 = DCC would welcome innovation in any new development such as

live/work units, maximising renewable energy sources, passive energy
capture, cycle routes, play streets, sustainable urban drainage systems

Tudalen 98 -18 -



etc.
9.13 = Promotion of the Welsh language should be integral to the scheme.

10. Planning Obligations and Contributions towards Infrastructure
provision

10.1  LDP policy BSC3 generally sets out infrastructure contributions to be secured
from development. However, the Council will consider the case for limited or
no affordable housing and open space provision depending on the financial
appraisal and economic viability of detailed propgsals for this site. The
Council’s principle aim is to ensure developm the site generates
sufficient income to restore key listed building nd recreation space
should be integrated into the site design.

10.2 Dwr Cymru / Welsh Water (DCWW) he Deposit - LDP
public consultation stage that any la [ i ent in Denbigh

may not be accommodated at the tment Works
unless essential improvement ve pointed
out that should any developm W’s Capital
Investment, developers may be r und these essential capacity

improvements.

10.3 DCWW does not envisa
with the piped public se
for residential dewve

tic foul discharge required
y a water main and a public

e provider to clarify these details and
ent close to utilities.

10.4 ) National Grid Transco), the infrastructure

11.
11.1 ations need to be made to establish whether there are any
archaeological interests on site, which require further consideration.
Developers are advised to contact the County Archaeologist regarding
potential measures to safeguard or enhance them if necessary.

11.2 The site has been used as a regional hospital for over 140 years, handling
chemicals and treating large amounts of waste. A site survey will be required
at the appropriate stage in the planning process to determine the extent of
any contamination and what remediation work may be necessary.

11.3  Protected bat species are understood to be present in some buildings on site

Tudalen 99 -19 -



11.4

11.5

but the exact roosting places need to be established. Developers are advised
to contact Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and the County Biodiversity
Officer to discuss the approach to survey and mitigation proposals, including
whether a licence to disturb a protected species is required. Thought should
be given to incorporating roosts within buildings and protecting flight paths
and foraging areas.

In view of the topography of the land, development should incorporate
Sustainable Urban Drainage Systems (SUDS) to limit land drainage or
surface water runoff discharging to the public sewer or causing surface water
flooding due to soil sealing.

Site maintenance matters need to be addr
development, including open and recreatio
and culverts, and route improvements.

m the start of any
n site, drainage pipes

Tudalen 100 -20-



12. Contacts / Sources

Denbighshire County Council Denbighshire County Council
Development Control & Planning & Public Protection
Compliance Team Policy Team

Caledfryn Caledfryn

Smithfield Road Smithfield Road

Denbigh Denbigh

LL16 3RJ LL16 3RJ

Tel.: 01824 706727

Tel.: 018
Email: planning@denbighshire.gov.uk :

bighshire.gov.uk

CADW, Conservation Principles for the sus nt of the historic

environment in Wales, published 2011

Denbighshire County Council, Denbigh 96 — 2011,
adopted July 2002

Denbighshire County Council, v itted in support of planning
applications (see Appendix 1)
Denbighshire County Council, D ment Plan 2006 — 2021,
adopted June 2013

English Heritag
published 20

the Conservation of Significant Places,

support of the proposed planning
ital, November 2004, (planning application

licy Wales (Edition 5), November 2012

Tudalen 101 -21-



A1l

A1.1

A1.2

A1.3

A1.4

A1.6

Appendix 1: Planning History

This section summarises major planning applications that have been
submitted after 1995 with the aim of establishing alternative uses for the site.
Prior to hospital closure, applications were for a range of minor extensions
and alterations to parts of the complex in relation to its use as a hospital.

Planning Application (PA) ref.: 01/595/96/PO — The first application contained
proposals for the conversion of the main building to residential use (100
units), and the development of the surrounding 12 hectares for 220 to 270
dwellings. In January 1997, permission was refused on the grounds of
prematurity with regard to the emerging UDP, exc number of dwellings,
highway impact, and adverse impact on Den with respect to its
character and community services.

PA ref.: 01/55/97/PO — The second or the residential
development of 3.4 hectares of lan [ ion of the main
block for residential purposes, in the previous
application. In April 1997, th i grounds of
prematurity with regard to the U [

PA ref.: 01/926/97/P [ ght consent for a mixed

development containing idential, educational, and
leisure use. The applic C against non-determination
(which was la ed the Council from making a
formal decis o determine this application, the

g permission on the following grounds:
oration and setting of the listed building

2arly 2000 comprising the change of use of 4 detached
e main block), and the development of 2.7 hectares of land
purposes. The applications were never progressed to

In 2002, the site was sold again and the new owner pursued matters by
setting up a steering group with the Prince of Wales Phoenix Trust (which
became part of the Prince’s Regeneration Trust in 2006), Denbighshire
County Council, Cadw and Welsh Development Agency (integrated within
WG in 2006). The group appointed King Sturge (Property Consultants) and
Butress Fuller Alsop Williams (Architects) to undertake a further feasibility
study to assess the potential re-use options for the site in order to restore and
preserve the principal listed buildings and parkland. The studies’ results and
recommendations informed the principles of the following application in 2004.

Tudalen 102 -22-



A1.7

A1.8

PA ref.: 01/2004/1445/PO — The most recent planning application for this site
sought planning consent for the restoration, partial demolition, and change of
use of individual buildings for residential, business and community use. In
addition, it was proposed to develop adjacent land and buildings for
residential, commercial and recreation use. The later part of the proposal
contained elements of project feasibility and viability in the form of enabling
development. In September 2006, the Council granted permission. The
planning permission lapsed in 2009 as no development had commenced.

Listed building consent ref: 01/2007/0750/LB — Listed, building consent for the
partial demolition of former hospital buildings anted in April 2008.
Some buildings have already been demolished t of the approval, for
example in the Erddig ward. Developers ma ascertain whether parts
of their proposal can be carried out within of the listed building
consent.

Tudalen 103 -23-



Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 104



Appendix II: Strategic Environmental Assessment (SEA) Screening -

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.4

2.1

Site Development Brief for Former North Wales Hospital
Denbigh

Legal Background

This reports aims at determining whether the emerging Site
Development Brief (SDB) for the former North Wales hospital site in
Denbigh must be subject to a (full) Strategic Environmental
Assessment (SEA) to comply with the requirements set out in
‘Environmental Assessment of Plans and Programmes (Wales)
Regulations 2004’, henceforth referred to as SEA Regulations 2004,
which transposes European Directive 2001/42/EC into national
legislation.

The SEA Regulations 2004 place an obligation on local authorities to

undertake a SEA on plans and projects;

= that are required for town and country planning or land use; and

= set the framework for future development consent of projects listed
in Annex | or Il to European Council Directive 85/337/ EEC.

Detailed guidance on the methodology is laid out in ‘A Practical Guide

to the Strategic Environmental Assessment Directive’ (ODPM et al,

2005)

The Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 contained the
requirement for local planning authorities to produce a Sustainability
Appraisal (SA) for all local development plan documents. It was
suggested to be of best practise to incorporate the SEA into the
document accompanying SA. The Planning Act 2008 removed the
obligation of carrying out a SA for Supplementary Planning Guidance
(SPG) including SDB without establishing whether a SPG still requires
the SEA.

SEA Regulations 2004, regulation 5(6) further clarifies that a SEA is
not required for (1) a plan or programme which determines the use of a
small area at local level or (2) minor modification to a plan or
programme, unless it has been determined that the plan, programme
or modification is likely to have significant environmental effects or the
Welsh Government determines so.

SEA — screening

Although this site development brief merely supplements Denbighshire
Local Development Plan 2006 — 2021 (LDP) policy VOE 4, which has
been subject to a full SA (including SEA) appraisal, it is essential to
determine whether this SDB is likely to have a significant effect on the
environment. Natural Resources Wales (NRW) and Cadw (Welsh
Monuments), both are statutory consultation bodies, will be consulted
on this document to establish whether they agree with the Council’s

SEA screening — SDB former North Wales Hospital Denbigh Page 1

Tudalen 105



viewpoint that this SDB would not be ‘likely to have significant

environmental effects’.

2.2

If NRW or Cadw conclude that the plan would be likely to have

significant effects on the environment, listing the reasons for their
viewpoint, the requirements are established for a (full) SEA.

2.3

Table 1 presents the template for this screening process to determine

the requirements for a SEA. It is an amended version of ‘Figure 2 —
Application of the SEA Directive to plan and programmes’ in ‘A
Practical Guide to the Strategic Environmental Assessment’ (2005).

Table 1: Screening for the need for an SEA

Stage

[Y/N]

Reason

1. Is the PP (plan or programme)

The site development brief (SDB)

subject to preparation and/or adoption Yes | has been prepared by a local

by a national, regional or local planning authority, and is likely to

authority OR prepared by an authority become adopted by the Council.

for adoption through a legislative

procedure by Parliament or

Government? (Art. 2(a))

2. Is the PP required by legislative, The SDB is not required by

regulatory or administrative Yes | legislative provision but amplifies

provisions? (Art. 2(a)) Denbighshire Local Development
Plan policy VOE4 and may
become a material consideration
in determining planning
applications.

3. Is the PP prepared for agriculture, The SDB was prepared for town

forestry, fisheries, energy, industry, and country planning and may

transport, waste management, water Yes | guide future land use if adopted.

management, telecommunications,

tourism, town and country planning or

land use, At this point of time it cannot

AND sufficiently be excluded that there

does it set a framework for future Yes | is the possibility of tourism and

development consent of projects in leisure development as listed in

Annexes | and |l to the EIA Directive? Annex Il to the Directive

(Art 3.2(a)) 85/337/EEC.

4. Will the PP, in view of its likely N/A

effect on sites, require an assessment N/A

for future development under Article 6

or 7 of the Habitats Directive? (Art.

3.2 (b))

5. Does the PP Determine the use of The SDB will be used to guide

small areas at local level, Yes | development of a small area (20.5
ha) at local level.

OR
The SDB amplifies policies

is it a minor modification of a PP Yes | contained in the Denbighshire

subject to Art. 3.27 (Art. 3.3)

Local Development Plan 2006 -
2021 that was subject to a full
SEA as part of the Plan process.

SEA screening — SDB former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

Tudalen 106

Page 2




Table 1 continues on the next page.

Stage [Y /N] Reason

6. Does the PP set the framework for N/A | N/A

future development consent of

projects (not just projects in annexes

to the EIA Directive)? (Art 3.4)

7. Is the PP’s sole purpose to serve N/A | N/A

the national defence or civil

emergency, OR is it a financial or

budget PP, OR is it co-financed by

structural funds or EAGGF

programmes 2000 to 2006/77? (Art 3.8,

3.9)

8. Is it likely to have a significant effect No Please refer to table 2

on the environment? (Art. 3.5) ‘Assessment of the likely
significant effects on the
environment’

Table 2: Assessment of the likely significant effects on the environment

1. The characteristics of plans and programmes, having regard, in particular, to:

SEA Directive Criteria Response Is there a significant
(Article 3 (5) of directive or specific effect
2001/42/EC) beyond that
anticipated by the
parent policy
framework? Y/N
1a) The degree to which the | The SDB sets out an No.
plan or programme sets a indicative land use
framework for projects and development and road
other activities, either with pattern that will guide the
regard to the location, future development of the
nature, size and operating site.
conditions or by allocating
resources.
1b) The degree to which the | The SDB will not influence No.
plan or programme other plans and programmes
influences other plans and but may guide future
programmes including those | development on this
in a hierarchy. particular site.
1c¢) The relevance of the The SDB refers to the fact No.
plan or programme for the that all development
integration of environmental | proposals should be of high
considerations in particular quality and inclusive design.
with a view to promoting Land use proposals,
sustainable development. landscape elements and
design must principally
contribute to the creation of
a sustainable community. It
1d) Environmental problems | Specific reference has been | No.
relevant to the plan or included to advice on the
programme. legal requirement regarding
building works affecting
roosting bats colonies.

SEA screening — SDB former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

Tudalen 107

Page 3




Table 2 continues on the next page.

SEA Directive Criteria
(Article 3 (5) of directive
2001/42/EC)

Response

Is there a significant
or specific effect
beyond that
anticipated by the
parent policy
framework? Y/N

1e) The relevance of the
plan or programme for the
implementation of
Community legislation on the
environment (e.g. plans and
programmes linked to waste
management or water
protection).

The SDB merely points out
principal design aspirations
but does not contain or
impose specific measures.
Those features are expected
to be discussed as part of
the planning application.

No.

in particular, to:

2. Characteristics of the effects and of the area likely to be affected, having regard,

spatial extent of the effects
(geographical area and size
of the population likely to be
affected).

to the former North Wales
Hospital site in Denbigh.
There may positive spill-over
effects for the local
community, e.g. health
facilities.

2a) The probability, duration, | The aim of the SDB is to No.
frequency and reversibility of | restore key listed buildings
the effects. on site for the long-term

future.
2b) The cumulative nature of | The overall extent of No.
the effects. enabling development

permitted, as outlined in the

SDB, will be limited to the

amount required to ensure

the restoration of the key

listed buildings.
2c) The trans-boundary Indirect effects of any No.
nature of the effects. enabling development as

outlined in the SDB would

relate to public transport

provision and (visual)

landscape impacts.
2d) The risks to human It cannot be envisaged that No.
health or the environment there are any risks to human
(e.g. due to accidents). health or the environment

beyond legal requirements.
2e) The magnitude and The SDB specifically refers | No.

Table 2 continues on the next page.

SEA screening — SDB former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

Tudalen 108

Page 4




SEA Directive Criteria
(Article 3 (5) of directive

Response

Is there a significant
or specific effect

2001/42/EC) beyond that
anticipated by the
parent policy
framework? Y/N
2f) The value and The overall extent of No.
vulnerability of the area likely | proposed enabling
to be affected due to: development permitted will
= special natural be limited to the amount
characteristics or required to ensure the
cultural heritage. restoration of the key listed
=  exceeded buildings, Grade Il and
environmental quality | Grade II*. Depending on
standards or limit funding availability, other
values. important buildings on site
= intensive land-use. will be restored if practicable.
2g) The effects on areas or | The area affected by No.

landscapes which have a
recognised national,
Community or international
protection status.

proposals contained in the
SDB is not covered by any
landscape designation,
except for ‘historic
landscape’. Any adverse
effects will have to be
addressed and, if require,
mitigated before any
development can actually
take place.

3. Conclusion

3.1 The Council awaits responses from statutory consultation bodies
Natural Resources Wales and Cadw before concluding whether the
site development brief for the former North Wales hospital site in
Denbigh requires a (full) Strategic Environment Assessment.

SEA screening — SDB former North Wales Hospital Denbigh

Tudalen 109

Page 5




Mae tudalen hwn yn fwriadol wag

Tudalen 110



I B CYNGOR
T Sir Ddinbych
Denbighshire
COUNTY COUNCIL

Site Development Brief - Former North
Wales Hospital Denbigh
13th December 2013

Equality Impact Assessment




Site Development Brief - Former North Wales
Hospital Denbigh

Contact:

Updated:

Karsten Bruf3k

13.12.2013

1.  What type of proposal / decision is being assessed?

| Other

2. What is the purpose of this proposal / decision, and what
change (to staff or the community) will occur as a result of its
implementation?

The Site Development Brief (SDB) is intended to guide the future enabling
development of the site to attract a feasible, acceptable, beneficial and economic
use, and ensure a high standard of design and quality in any new development on
the former North Wales Hospital Denbigh site.

The document does not define any details for the future design of the buildings
and route layout. Particularities for individual site features will be discussed as
part of the planning application.

3. Does this proposal/ decision require an equality impact

assessment? If no, please explain why.
Please note: if the proposal will have an impact on people (staff or the
community) then an equality impact assessment must be undertaken

Supplementary Planning Guidance notes (SPGs) and SDBs
amplify Denbighshire Local Development Plan 2006 — 2021
(LDP) policies in a clear and concise format with the aim of
improving the process, design, and quality of new
development. They do not set out any new policies.

This SDB - former North Wales Hospital Denbigh — is linked
to LDP policy VOE4 ‘Enabling Development’, which was fully
assessed as part of the LDP document production — see
Denbighshire LDP ‘Equality Impact Assessment Report (May
2011). Section 4.6 contains a detailed table setting out
potential adverse effects on any of the eight protected
characteristics and how individual LDP elements address
these concerns to prevent them from occurring.

Tudalen 112
1




A point of concern was the accessibility to affordable housing
in connection with the potential discrimination of people. The
Council has the power to control the amount of affordable
housing provided as part of a new development, in line with
the LDP policy, and the local connection requirement of those
eligible for affordable housing. This is closely monitored.
Beyond this, the Council cannot dictate the characteristics of
occupants for either affordable or market housing.

4. Please provide a summary of the steps taken, and the
information used, to carry out this assessment, including any

engagement undertaken
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for guidance)

| n/a

5.  Will this proposal / decision have a positive impact on any of
the protected characteristics (age; disability; gender-
reassignment; marriage and civil partnership; pregnancy and

maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and sexual orientation)?
(Please refer to section 1 in the toolkit for a description of the protected
characteristics)

| n/a

6.  Will this proposal/ decision have a disproportionate negative
impact on any of the protected characteristics (age; disability;
gender-reassignment; marriage and civil partnership;
pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or belief; sex; and
sexual orientation)?

| n/a

7. Has the proposal/ decision been amended to eliminate or
reduce any potential disproportionate negative impact? If no,
please explain why.

| | n/a

8. Have you identified any further actions to address and / or
monitor any potential negative impact(s)?

| | n/a

Tudalen 113
2



<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY>
<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY>
<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY>
<Please describe> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY>
<Unrestrict editing to insert additional rows> <Enter Name> <DD.MM.YY>

9. Declaration

Every reasonable effort has been made to eliminate or reduce any potential
disproportionate impact on people sharing protected characteristics. The actual impact

of the proposal / decision will be reviewed at the appropriate stage.

| n/a |

Karsten BrulRk

13.12.2013

Please note you will be required to publish the outcome of the equality impact
assessment if you identify a substantial likely impact.

Tudalen 114
3



	Rhaglen
	1 YMDDIHEURIADAU
	Votingupdated1212

	4 COFNODION
	5 CEISIADAU AR GYFER CANIATÂD DATBLYGU
	1 River lodge Llangollen
	2 Tyn Celyn Llanarmon yn Ial
	3 Park Farm Llanarmon
	4 Bryn y Garn Henllan

	6 EITEM ORFODI  - TY CAPEL, WAEN, LLANELWY
	Ty capel Waen Plans
	Ty capel Waen photo1
	Ty capel Waen photo2

	7 CYN YSBYTY GOGLEDD CYMRU DINBYCH - BRIFF DATBLYGU SAFLE (DRAFFT)
	Former NW Hospital Draft SDB Appx I
	FNWH Devpt Brief Appx II _February 2014_
	FNWH Appendix III - Equality Impact Assessment


